18

IIL.

IV,

V.

VL.

VIIL.

Next Meeting Date: Friday, November S, 2010, immediately following the

GRAND RABIDS-KENT COUNTY

|

CONVENTION / ARENA AUTHORITY

ENTERTAINMENT. CCRYENTION. SHOW & EPORTG FACILITIES

Board of Directors

Friday, October 1, 2010
Immediately Following
CAA Operations Committee Meeting
Kent County Commission Chambers
300 Monroe, NW — Grand Rapids, MI

AGENDA

Call to Order

Approve August 6, 2010, Meeting Minutes

Committee Reports

A. Operations Committee
i. CVB Report

B. Finance Committee

i. SMG July and August 2010 Financial Statements -
DeVos Place® and Van Andel Arena®
ii. CAA July and August 2010 Financial Statements
Booking Policy Review
SMG Report and Facilities Calendars

Public Comment

Adjournment

CAA Finance Committee meeting

Action
Information
Information
Action
Action
Action

Information



Item 11

MINUTES OF THE GRAND RAPIDS-KENT COUNTY
CONVENTION/ARENA AUTHORITY
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
Friday, August 6, 2010

I Call to Order

Steve Heacock, Chairperson, called the meeting to order at 8:55 a.m. Secretary/Treasurer Birgit Klohs
recorded the meeting minutes.

Attendance

Members Present: Steve Heacock, Chair

Members Absent:

Staff/Others:

Lew Chamberlin
George Heartwell
Birgit Klohs
Gary Mclnerney
Joe Tomaselli
Floyd Wilson, Jr.

None

David Czurak

Grand Rapids Business Journal

Scott Gorsline DP Fox

George Helmstead CVB

Chris Knape The Grand Rapids Press
Rich MacKeigan SMG

Drew Nikodem Interested Citizen
Darius Quinn Kent County

Doug Small CVB

Greg Sundstrom City of Grand Rapids
Eddie Tadlock SMG

Susan Waddell CAA

Jana Wallace City of Grand Rapids
Jim Watt SMG

Richard Wendt Dickinson Wright
Robert White CAA

Minutes of Prior Meeting

Motion: Mr. Tomaselli, supported by Mr. Wilson, moved to approve the Minutes of the June 4, 2010, and
June 23, 2010 meetings of the Grand Rapids-Kent County Convention/Arena Authority. The motion
carried unanimously.

I1I. Committee Reports

a. Operations Committee

Mr. Chamberlin stated that the Operations Committee unanimously recommended CAA Board approval
to submit an application to the Michigan Liquor Control Commission for a special liquor license, in
conjunction with the International Wine & Food Festival.



Convention/Arena Authority Meeting
August 6, 2010 -2

Motion: Mr. Mclnerney, supported by Ms. Klohs, moved the approval to submit an application to the
Michigan Liquor Control Commission for a special liquor license. The motion carried unanimously.

b. Finance Committee.
i. SMG Financial Statements for DeVos Place® and Van Andel Arena®

Motion: Ms. Klohs, supported by Mr. Tomaselli, moved to approve the SMG Financial Statements for
DeVos Place® and the Van Andel Arena® for the periods ended May 31, 2010 and June 30, 2010. After
review and discussion, the motion carried unanimously.

ii. CAA Financial Statements

Motion: Ms. Klohs, supported by Mr. Heartwell, moved to approve the CAA Financial Statements for
the periods ended May 31, 2010 and June 30, 2010. After review and discussion, the motion carried
unanimously.

iii. Insurance Renewal

Mr. White stated that the Finance Committee recommended approval of the insurance policy for the CAA
that is set to expire August 23, 2010. The renewal quote from IBEX Insurance Agency is $23,511,
compared to $22,853 last year. The coverages include general liability, public officials’ liability,
crime/faithful performance, auto liability, property insurance, and limited terrorism liability.

Motion: Ms. Klohs, supported by Mr. Heartwell, moved to approve the insurance renewal proposal as
presented. The motion carried unanimously.

iv. BDO Audit Planning Communication
The Finance Committee received a presentation from BDO about the FY 2010 audit plan, in conformance
with professional accounting standards. As part-time CFO, Bob White will now also sign documentation
in connection with the audit.
Chair Heacock stated that he would like SMG to be as aggressive as possible to secure more concerts and
speculated whether the CAA needs to be proactive and take more risk. Mr. MacKeigan responded that

the timing might be good for discussions by the Finance Committee.

Iv. Booking Policy Review

Mr. MacKeigan stated that he would like to defer making a recommendation, as he just received
information from the Grand Rapids Symphony that needs to be review and analyzed.

V. SMG Report and Facilities Calendar

Mr. MacKeigan presented a summary of the upcoming events that will be held at DeVos Place® and the
Van Andel Arena®. Inquiries are down at the Arena, but up at the Performance Hall. The trend appears
to be smaller shows, and SMG is placing more emphasis on theater bookings. The Community Inclusion
Group is active and involved in the welcoming downtown discussions. Bob White presented a report on



Convention/Arena Authority Meeting
August 6, 2010 -3

the IAAM conference he attended. McCormick Place is beginning to solicit regional business and is
giving price concessions for three years, subsidized by the state. The ticketing industry is very
competitive with software providers offering call-in centers. Concert promoters are experiencing a loss
of business and many 2010 dates have been canceled. There are limited tours, but the promoters are
demanding more concessions from the house.

Gary McInerney congratulated Chair Heacock on the professional manner in which he conducted his
congressional campaign.

VII. Public Comment

None.

VIII. Next Meeting Date

The date for next CAA Board meeting is Friday, September 3, 2010, in the Kent County Commission
Chambers, Kent County Administration Building, 300 Monroe Avenue, NW, immediately following the
Finance Committee meeting.

IX. Adjournment

There being no other business, the meeting adjourned at 9:10 a.m.

Birgit M. Klohs, Recording Secretary



Item II1.B.i.

PLACE

DE VOS PLACE

FINANCIAL STATEMENT
FOR THE PERIOD ENDED JULY 31, 2010

Distribution:

Grand Rapids — Kent County Convention / Arena Authority
Robert White

Bob McClintock

Lewis Dawley

Gary McAneney

Howard Feldman

Richard MacKeigan

Chris Machuta

" An SMG Managed Facility



DE VOS PLACE
ROLLING FORECAST

FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2011

NO. EVENTS
ATTENDANCE

DIRECT EVENT REVENUE
ANCILLARY REVENUE

TOTAL EVENT REVENUE

TOTAL OTHER REVENUE

TOTAL OPERATING REVENUE

INDIRECT EXPENSES
EXECUTIVE
FINANCE
MARKETING
OPERATIONS

EVENT SERVICES
BOX OFFICE

SALES

OVERHEAD

TOTAL OPERATING EXP.

NET REVENUE ABOVE EXPENSES

INCENTIVE FEE

NET OPERATING REVENUE OVER

OPERATING EXPENSES

Comments:

DeVos Place starts a new fiscal year consistent with budget
overall. Total events hosted was consistent, however, were

not strong ancillary events.

TOTAL BUDGET
YTD Actual Roll FYE FYE VARIANCE
21 473 494 494 .
10,079 521,421 531,500 531,500 -
72,740 2,336,640 2,409,380 2,409,380 .
48,783 1,858,483 1,907,266 1,907,266 .
121,523 4,195,123 4,316,646 4,316,646 .
6,387 184,563 190,950 190,950 .
127910 4,379,686 4,507,596 4,507,596 .
13,765 155,847 169,612 169,612 .
18,740 203,195 221,935 221,935 -
1,447 102,222 103,669 103,669 .
83,410 1,402,115 1,485,525 1,485,525 -
64,574 802,102 866,676 866,676 .
7317 71,894 79,211 79,211 .
28,249 327,415 355,664 355,664 -
145,191 1,791,056 1,936,247 1,936,247 .
362,695 4,855,846 5,218,539 5,218,539 -
(234,785) (476,160) (710,943) (710,943) -
- 0 -
(234,785) (476,160) (710,943) (710,943) -




DE VOS PLACE

FINANCIAL STATEMENT HIGHLIGHTS
FOR MONTH ENDED JULY 31, 2010

The following schedule summarizes operating results for the current month ending July 31,2010
and the YTD ending July 31, 2010, compared to budget and to the prior year:

MONTH

Number of Events
Attendance

Direct Event Income
Ancillary Income
Other Income
Indirect Expenses
Net Income

YTD

Number of Events
Attendance

Direct Event Income
Ancillary Income
Other Income
Indirect Expenses
Net Income

EVENT INCOME

July July July
Actual Budget FY 2010
21 17 30
10,079 12,050 28,183
$72,740 $56,686 $190,608
48,783 90,779 101,818
6,387 4,833 3,509
(362,695) (434,879) (366,463)
($234,785) ($282,581) ($70,528)
YTD 2011 YTD 2011 YTD 2010
Actual Budget Prior Year
21 17 30
10,079 12,050 28,183
$72,740 $56,686 $190,608
48,783 90,779 101,818
6,387 4,833 3,509
(362,695) (434,879) (366,463)
($234,785) ($282,581) ($70,528)

Direct event income came in ahead of budget overall.

ANCILLARY INCOME

Ancillary income fell below expectations as the events hosted were not structured in
a way to lend themselves to catering or electrical revenue. Concessions were very
strong for the events hosted.

INDIRECT EXPENSES

Indirect expenses came in ahead of budget and consistent with prior year.




DeVos Place
Income Statement

For the Month Ending July 31, 2010

Current Month  Current Month Current Month  Year to Date  Year to Date Year to Date
Actual Budget Variance Prior Year Actual Budget Vanance Prior Year
Event Income
Direct Event Income
Rental Income $90,400 $64,600 $25,800 $193,080 $80,400 $64,600 $25,800 $193,060
Service Revenue 28,689 65,336 (36,647) 95,929 28,689 65,336 (36,647) 95,929
Service Expenses (46,349) (73,250) 26,901 (98,381) (46,349) (73,250) 26,901 (98,381)
Total Direct Event Income 72,740 56,686 16,054 190,608 72,740 56,686 16,054 190,608
Ancillary Income
F&B Concession 6,609 1,546 5,083 8,198 6,609 1,546 5,083 8,198
F&B Catering 14,710 32,724 (18,014) 35,257 14,710 32,724 (18,014) 35,257
Booth Cleaning 1,283 7,028 (5,743) 5,549 1,283 7,028 (5,743) 5,549
Telephone/Long Distance 0 848 (648) 563 0 648 (648) 5683
Electrical Services 2,923 23,449 (20,526) 16,648 2,923 23,449 (20,5268) 16,648
Audio Visual 11,595 13,020 (1.425) 15,953 11,595 13,020 (1,425) 15,953
Internet Services 896 1,806 (910) 11,400 896 1,806 (910) 11,400
Equipment Rental 10,767 10,560 207 8,250 10,767 10,560 207 8,250
Total Ancillary Income 48,783 90,779 (41,996) 101,818 48,783 90,779 (41,996) 101,818
Other Event iIncome
Ticket Rebates(Per Event) 3,150 0 3,150 1,381 3,150 0 3,150 1,381
Total Other Event Income 3,150 0 3,150 1,381 3,150 0 3,150 1,381
Total Event Income 124,673 147,465 (22,792) 293,807 124,673 147,465 (22,792) 293,807
Other Operating income
Luxury Box Agreements 1,802 2,000 (198) 1,733 1,802 2,000 (198) 1,733
Other Income 1,435 2,833 (1,398) 395 1,435 2,833 (1,398) 395
Total Other Operating Income 3,237 4,833 (1,596) 2,128 3,237 4,833 (1,596) 2,128
Adjusted Gross Income 127,910 152,298 (24,388) 295,935 127,910 152,298 (24,388) 295,935
Operating Expenses
Salaries and Wages 146,344 225,288 (78,944) 186,878 148,344 225,288 (78,944) 186,878
Payroll Taxes and Benefits 31,402 58,848 (27,446) 41,097 31,402 58,848 (27,446) 41,097
Labor Allocations to Events (33,890) (122,456) 88,566 (89,579) (33,890) (122,456) 88,566 (89,579)
Net Salaries and Benefits 143,856 161,680 (17,824) 138,396 143,856 161,680 (17,824) 138,396
Contracted Services 24,597 21,200 3,397 20,645 24,597 21,200 3,397 20,645
General and Administrative 16,572 28,058 (11,486) 17,588 16,572 28,058 (11,486) 17,588
Operations 1,897 10,312 (8,415) 1,749 1,897 10,312 (8,415) 1,749
Repair and Maintenance 37,586 41,941 (4,355) 38,079 37,586 41,941 (4,355) 36,079
Operational Supplies 3,283 21,500 (18,217) 1,197 3,283 21,500 (18,217) 1,197
Insurance 18,775 17,465 (690) 14,458 16,775 17,465 (690) 14,458
Utilities 104,615 119,500 (14,885) 123,128 104,615 119,500 (14,885) 123,128
SMG Management Fees 13,514 13,223 291 13,223 13,514 13,223 291 13,223
Total Operating Expenses 362,695 434,879 (72,184) 366,463 362,695 434,879 (72,184) 366,463
Net Income(Loss) From Operations (234,785) (282,581) 47,796 (70,528) (234,785) (282,581) 47,796 {70,528)
Other Non-Operating Expenses
Adjusted Net iIncome(Loss) (234,785) (282,581) 47,796 (70,528) (234,785) (282,581) 47,796 (70,528)

s



SMG DeVos Place
Grand Rapids - Kent County Convention/Arena Authority
Year to Date Event Summary Report
For the One Month Ended July 31, 2010

Events/Days Attendance Total Event Income
Event Type Actual Budget Actual Budget Actual Budget
Convention/Trade Shows 6 6 2,850 7,500 53,924 85,344
Consumer/Gated Shows
Devos Performance Hall 4 - 500 - 5,907 -
Banquets
Meetings 2 2 676 500 5,025 5,898
Other 9 9 6,053 4,050 59,818 56,223
GRAND TOTALS 21 17 10,079 12,050 124,674 147,465
As Percentage of Overall
Convention/Trade Shows 28.57% 35.29% 28.28% 62.24% 43.25% 57.87%
Consumer/Gated Shows 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
Devos Performance Hall 19.05% 0.00% 4.96% 0.00% 4.74% 0.00%
Ballroom Exclusive 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
Meetings 9.52% 11.76% 6.71% 4.15% 4.03% 4.00%

Other 42.86% 52.94% 60.06% 33.61% 47.98% 38.13%



Current Assets
Cash

Account Receivable
Prepaid Expenses

Total Current Assets

Total Assets

Current Liabilities

Accounts Payable

Accrued Expenses

Deferred Income

Advanced Ticket Sales & Deposits

Total Current Liabilities

Other Liabilities

Equity

Funds Remitted to CAA
Expenses Paid Direct by CAA
Beginning Balance Equity
Current Year Equity

Total Equity

Total Liabilities and Equity

DeVos Place
Balance Sheet

As of July 31, 2010

ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

580,440
288,605
99,795
$968,840
$968,840
21,538
112,390
55,071
382,907
$571,904
98,200
533,521
(234,784)
$396,937
$968,841




SMG - DeVos Place

Grand Rapids - Kent County Convention/Arena Authority

Summary of Accounts Receivable
As of July 31,2010

Current - Under 30 Days
Food & Beverage
Ticketing
Merchandise
Decorating
Audio/Visual
Van Andel Arena
Operating

Over 30 Days

Over 60 Days

Over 90 Days
Donnell Productions
Paragon Leather
Saigon Entertainment
Grinder Promotions

Total Accounts Receivable

20,278
7,194
17,359
11,612
(119,755)
139,270

159,666

37,847

5,736
2,110
5,002
2,286

288,605



SMG - Van Andel Arena & DeVos Place
Grand Rapids - Kent County Convention/Arena Authority
Management Fee Summary
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2011

MANAGEMENT FEE SUMMARY

Arena DeVos Place Total FY 2010

Estimate Estimate Estimate Forecast
Net Revenue above Expenses 1,209,615 (710,943) 498,672 885,452
Benchmark 700,000 700,000
Excess 1,209,615 (710,943) (201,328) 185,452

Incentive Fee Calculation (Only if above greater than zero)

Arena DeVos Place Total Total
Estimate Estimate Estimate Estimate

Base Fee 160,417 160,417 320,834 317,343
Incentive Fee

Revenue 5,136,171 4,507,596 9,643,767 9,685,239

Benchmark Revenue 4,800,000 4,200,000 9,000,000 8,900,000

Revenue Excess 336,171 307,596 643,767 785,239

Incentive Fee ** - - - 210,572
Total SMG Management Fee 160,417 160,417 320,834 527,915

*+ [ncentive fee is 25% of the first $500,000 in excess, 30% of remaining capped at base fee amount.



VAN ANDEL

ARENA

GRAND RAPIDS

VAN ANDEL ARENA

FINANCIAL STATEMENT
FOR THE PERIOD ENDED JULY 31, 2010

Distribution:

Grand Rapids — Kent County Convention / Arena Authority
Robert White

Bob McClintock

Lewis Dawley

Gary McAneney

Howard Feldman

Richard MacKeigan

Chris Machuta

An SMG Managed Facllity

Item III.B.1.



VAN ANDEL ARENA
ROLLING FORECAST
FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2011

YTD ROLL TOTAL BUDGET
FYE FYE VARIANCE
NO. EVENTS 2 109 i1 11 -
ATTENDANCE 12,233 579,417 591,650 591,650 -
DIRECT EVENT INCOME 36,926 1,424,032 1,460,958 1,460,958 -
ANCILLARY INCOME 38,134 1,192,304 1,230,438 1,230,438 -
TOTAL EVENT INCOME 75,060 2,616,336 2,691,396 2,691,396 -
TOTAL OTHER INCOME 170,705 2,274,070 2,444,775 2,444,775 -
TOTAL INCOME 245,765 4,890,406 5,136,171 5,136,171 -
INDIRECT EXPENSES
EXECUTIVE 11,913 179,200 191,113 191,113 -
FINANCE 20,331 206,572 226,903 226,903 -
MARKETING 20,390 268,839 289,229 289,229 -
OPERATIONS 148,909 1,459,046 1,607,955 1,607,955 -
BOX OFFICE 7.961 125,669 133,630 133,630 -
LUXURY SEATING 9,848 77,428 87,276 87,276 -
SKYWALK ADMIN 1,791 22,165 23,956 23,956 -
OVERHEAD 80,883 1,285,611 1,366,494 1,366,494 -
TOTAL INDIRECT EXP. 302,026 3,624,530 3,926,556 3,926,556 -
NET REVENUE ABOVE EXPENSES (56,261) 1,265,876 1,209,615 1,209,615 -
LESS INCENTIVE FEE 0 - -
NET REVENUE ABOVE EXPENSES AFTER INCENTIVE {56,261) 1,265,876 1,209,615 1,209,615 -
Comments:

July marks the start of the 15th fiscal year for Van Andel Arena. The

Arena came in under budget as ticket sales for the American Idol
date were well below what they had historically done. Shortfall in
that concert was offset a little by an unbudgeted WWE event.

General Manager




VAN ANDEL ARENA
FINANCIAL STATEMENT HIGHLIGHTS
FOR MONTH ENDED JULY 31, 2010

The following schedule summarizes operating results for the current month ending July 31, 2010
and the YTD ending June 30, 2010 compared to budget and to the prior year:

MONTH July July July

Actual Budget FY 2010
Number of Events 3 2 1
Attendance 12,233 17,000 8,393
Direct Event Income $36,926 $78,898 $16,550
Ancillary Income 38,134 42,508 12,178
Other Income 170,705 199,888 144,285
Indirect Expenses (302,027) (327,214) (227,346)
Net Income ($56,262) ($5,920) ($54,333)
YTD YTD 2011 YTD 2011 YTD 2010

Actual Budget Prior Year
Number of Events 3 2 1
Attendance 12,233 17,000 8,393
Direct Event Income $36,926 $78,898 $16,550
Ancillary Income 38,134 42,508 12,178
Other Income 170,705 199,888 144,285
Indirect Expenses (302,027) (327,214) (227,346)
Net Income ($56,262) ($5,920) ($54,333)

EVENT INCOME

Event income fell below budgeted expectations due to the very low selling American Idol
concert.

ANCILLARY INCOME

Ancillary income came in a little behind budget, however, per cap spending for the Star Wars in
concert and WWE events helped offset the shortfall created by the American Idol sales.

INDIRECT EXPENSES

indirect expenses came in at expected levels for the month.




Current Month Current Month

Van Andel Arena

Income Statement
For the Month Ending July 31, 2010

Current Month  Year to Date  Year to Date

Year to Date

Actual Budget Variance Prior Year Actual Budget Variance Prior Year
Event income
Direct Event Income
Rental Income $64,459 $73,474 (9,015) $19,000 $64,459 $73,474 (9.015) $19,000
Service Revenue 157,876 92,852 65,024 3,929 157,876 92,852 65,024 3,929
Service Expenses (185,409) (87,428) (97,981) (6,379) (185,409) (87,428) (97,981) (6,379)
Total Direct Event Income 36,926 78,898 (41,972) 16,550 36,926 78,898 (41,972) 16,550
Ancillary Income
F&B Concession 28,336 31,958 (3.622) 11,678 28,336 31,958 (3.622) 11,678
F&B Catering 1,003 3,314 (2,311) 0 1,003 3,314 (2,311) 0
Novelty Sales 8,777 7,236 1,541 500 8,777 7.236 1,541 500
Audio Visual 18 0 18 0 18 0 18 0
Total Ancillary income 38,134 42,508 (4,374) 12,178 38,134 42,508 (4,374) 12,178
Other Event Income
Ticket Rebates(Per Event) 27,542 30,820 (3.278) 0 27,542 30,820 (3,278) 0
Total Other Event Income 27,542 30,820 (3,278) 0 27,542 30,820 (3,278) 0
Total Event Income 102,602 152,226 (49,624) 28,728 102,602 152,226 (49,624) 28,728
Other Operating Income
Luxury Box Agreements 94,970 110,068 (15,098) 94,010 94,970 110,068 (15,098) 94,010
Advertising 44,000 52,083 (8,083) 46,500 44,000 52,083 (8,083) 46,500
Other Income 4,193 6,917 (2,724) 3,775 4,193 6,917 (2,724) 3,775
Total Other Operating Income 143,163 169,068 (25,905) 144,285 143,163 169,068 (25,905) 144,285
Adjusted Gross Income 245,765 321,294 (75,529) 173,013 245,765 321,294 (75,529) 173,013
Operating Expenses
Salaries and Wages 189,105 160,183 28,922 105,330 189,105 160,183 28,922 105,330
Payroll Taxes and Benefits 35,853 42,846 (6,993) 27,781 35,853 42,846 (6,993) 27,781
Labor Allocations to Events (63,213) (72,446) 9,233 (21,093) (63,213) (72,446) 9,233 (21,093)
Net Salaries and Benefits 161,745 130,583 31,162 112,018 161,745 130,583 31,162 112,018
Contracted Services 22,591 21,300 1,291 18,367 22,591 21,300 1,291 18,367
General and Administrative 19,753 30,742 (10,989) 14,033 19,753 30,742 (10,989) 14,033
Operations 1,853 4,996 (3,143) 760 1,853 4,996 (3,143) 760
Repair and Maintenance 6,819 17,943 (11,124) 11,713 6,819 17,943 (11,124) 11,713
Operational Supplies 17,528 19,883 (2,355) 797 17,528 19,883 (2,355) 797
Insurance 5,480 11,394 (5,914) 4,223 5,480 11,394 (5,914) 4,223
Utilities 52,744 77,150 (24,406) 52,212 52,744 77,150 (24,406) 52,212
SMG Management Fees 13,514 13,223 291 13,223 13,514 13,223 291 13,223
Total Operating Expenses 302,027 327,214 (25,187) 227,346 302,027 327,214 (25,187) 227,346
Net Income(L.oss) From Operations (56,262) (5,920) {50,342) (54,333) (56,262) (5,920) (50,342) (54,333)
Other Non-Operating Expenses
Adjusted Net Income(Loss) (56,262) (5,920) (50,342) (54,333) (56,262) (5,920) (50,342) (54,333)




SMG - Van Andel Arena
Grand Rapids - Kent County Convention/Arena Authority
Event Summary
For the One Month Ended July 31, 2010

Event Type

Family Show
Sporting Event
Concert

Team Home Games
Other

GRAND TOTALS

As Percentage of Overall

Family Show
Sporting Event
Concert

Team Home Games

Other

Events/Days Attendance Total Event Income
Actual Budget Actual Budget Actual Budget
1 3,578 52,807
2 2 8,655 17,000 61,240 177,686
3 2 12,233 17,000 114,047 177,686
0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
33.33% 0.00% 29.25% 0.00% 46.30% 0.00%
66.67% 100.00% 70.75%  100.00% 53.70% 100.00%
0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%



Current Assets
Cash

Account Receivable
Prepaid Expenses

Total Current Assets

Total Assets

Current Liabilities

Accounts Payable

Accrued Expenses

Deferred Income

Advanced Ticket Sales & Deposits

Total Current Liabilities

Other Liabilities

Equity

Funds Remitted to CAA
Expenses Paid Direct by CAA
Beginning Balance Equity
Current Year Equity

Total Equity

Total Liabilities and Equity

Van Andel Arena
Balance Sheet

As of July 31, 2010

ASSETS

2,257,059
2,099,025
114,492

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

126,404
862,532
2,544,158
249,553

$4,470,576

$4,470,576

(300,000)
48,540
995,651
(56,262)

$3,782,648

$687,929

$4,470,577




SMG - Van Andel Arena

Grand Rapids - Kent County Convention/Arena Authority

Summary of Accounts Receivable
As of June 30, 2010

Current - Under 30 Days
Food & Beverage
Ticketing
Merchandise
Permanent Advertising
DeVos Place
Operating

Over 30 Days

Over 60 Days

Over 90 Days

Total Accounts Receivable

25,083
6,277

138,457
119,755
1,748,160

28,793

32,500

2,099,025



SMG - Van Andel Arena & DeVos Place
Grand Rapids - Kent County Convention/Arena Authority
Management Fee Summary
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2011

MANAGEMENT FEE SUMMARY

Arena DeVos Place Total FY 2010

Estimate Estimate Estimate Forecast
Net Revenue above Expenses 1,209,615 (710,943) 498,672 885,452
Benchmark 700,000 700,000
Excess 1,209,615 (710,943) (201,328) 185,452

Incentive Fee Calculation (Only if above greater than zero)

Arena DeVos Place Total Total
Estimate Estimate Estimate Estimate

Base Fee 160,417 160,417 320,834 317,343
Incentive Fee

Revenue 5,136,171 4,507,596 9,643,767 9,685,239

Benchmark Revenue 4,800,000 4,200,000 9,000,000 8,900,000

Revenue Excess 336,171 307,596 643,767 785,239

Incentive Fee ** - - - 210,572
Total SMG Management Fee 160,417 160,417 320,834 527,915

** Incentive fee is 25% of the first $500,000 in excess, 30% of remaining capped at base fee amount.



Item IIL.B.i.

PLACE

DE VOS PLACE

FINANCIAL STATEMENT
FOR THE PERIOD ENDED AUGUST 31, 2010

Distribution:

Grand Rapids — Kent County Convention / Arena Authority
Robert White

Bob McClintock

Lewis Dawley

Gary McAneney

Howard Feldman

Richard MacKeigan

Chris Machuta

An SMG Managed Facllity



DE VOS PLACE
ROLLING FORECAST
FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2011

TOTAL BUDGET
YTD Actual Roll FYE FYE VARIANCE
NO. EVENTS 42 452 494 494 -
ATTENDANCE 18,789 512,711 531,500 531,500 -
DIRECT EVENT REVENUE 130,494 2,278,886 2,409,380 2,409,380 -
ANCILLARY REVENUE 151,833 1,755,433 1,907,266 1,907,266 -
TOTAL EVENT REVENUE 282,327 4,034,319 4,316,646 4,316,646 -
TOTAL OTHER REVENUE 12,656 178,294 190,950 190,950 -
TOTAL OPERATING REVENUE 294,983 4212613 4,507,596 4,507,596 -
INDIRECT EXPENSES
EXECUTIVE 26,611 143,001 169,612 169,612 -
FINANCE 37,232 184,703 221,935 221,935 -
MARKETING 4,493 99,176 103,669 103,669 -
OPERATIONS 192,275 1,293,250 1,485,525 1,485,525 -
EVENT SERVICES 134,643 732,033 866,676 866,676 -
BOX OFFICE 9,030 70,181 79,211 79,211 -
SALES 51,199 304,465 355,664 355,664 -
OVERHEAD 313,423 1,622,824 1,936,247 1,936,247 -
TOTAL OPERATING EXP. 768,906 4,449,633 5,218,539 5,218,539 -
NET REVENUE ABOVE EXPENSES (473,923) (237,020) (710,943) (710,943) -
INCENTIVE FEE - 0 -
NET OPERATING REVENUE OVER (473,923) (237,020) (710,943) (710,943) -
OPERATING EXPENSES
Comments:

Through the first two months of the fiscal year, DeVos Place has

hosted events at a consistent rate as budget, however, the revenue
generated from these events has fallen well below expectations. This
gap should begin to shrink over the next couple of months.




DE VOS PLACE
FINANCIAL STATEMENT HIGHLIGHTS
FOR MONTH ENDED AUGUST 31, 2010

The following schedule summarizes operating results for the current month ending August 31, 2010
and the YTD ending July 31, 2010, compared to budget and to the prior year:

MONTH August August August

Actual Budget FY 2010
Number of Events 21 21 35
Attendance 8,710 14,650 15,695
Direct Event Income $57,754 $129,102 $123,070
Ancillary Income 103,051 191,171 108,992
Other Income 6,269 4,833 8,666
Indirect Expenses (406,212) (434,879) (355,988)
Net Income ($239,138) ($109,773) ($115,260)
YTD YTD 2011 YTD 2011 YTD 2010

Actual Budget Prior Year
Number of Events 42 38 65
Attendance 18,789 26,700 43,878
Direct Event Income $130,494 $185,788 $313,680
Ancillary Income 151,833 281,950 210,810
Other Income 12,656 9,666 12,176
Indirect Expenses (768,906) (869,758) (722,451)
Net Income ($473,923) ($392,354) ($185,785)
EVENT INCOME

Direct event income fell below budgeted levels for the month as the size of a couple
of events were smaller than anticipated.

ANCILLARY INCOME

Ancillary income fell below budget for the month as the events hosted were not strong
ancillary events outside of Audio/Visual spending

INDIRECT EXPENSES

Indirect expenses came in at expected levels for the month.




Event income

Direct Event Income
Rental Income
Service Revenue
Service Expenses

Total Direct Event Income

Ancillary Income
F&B Concession
F&B Catering
Novelty Sales
Booth Cleaning
Telephone/Long Distance
Electrical Services
Audio Visual
Internet Services
Equipment Rental

Total Ancillary Income
Other Event Income
Ticket Rebates(Per Event)

Total Other Event Income

Total Event Income

Other Operating Income
Luxury Box Agreements
Other Income

Total Other Operating Income

Adjusted Gross Income

Operating Expenses
Salaries and Wages
Payroll Taxes and Benefits
Labor Allocations to Events

Net Salaries and Benefits

Contracted Services
General and Administrative
Operations

Repair and Maintenance
Operational Supplies
Insurance

Utilities

SMG Management Fees

Total Operating Expenses

Net Income(Loss) From Operations

Other Non-Operating Expenses

Adjusted Net Income(Loss)

DeVos Place

Income Statement

For the Two Months Ending August 31, 2010

Current Month  Current Month Current Month  Yearto Date  Year to Date Year to Date
Actual Budget Variance Prior Year Actual Budget Variance Prior Year

$67,874 $145,000 ($77,126) $112,993 $158,274 $209,600 ($51,326) $306,053
52,067 129,139 (77,072) 152,269 80,756 194,475 (113,719) 248,199
(62,187) (145,037) 82,850 (142,192) (108,536) (218,287) 109,751 (240,572)
57,754 129,102 (71,348) 123,070 130,494 186,788 (55,294) 313,680
1,659 3,707 (2,048) 2,424 8,268 5,253 3,015 10,622
36,436 67,969 (31,533) 33,498 51,145 100,683 (49,548) 68,756
0 0 0 3,648 0 7,026 (7,026) 3,648
8,908 16,504 (7.596) 6,028 10,191 17,162 (6,961) 11,577
0 1,512 (1,512) 0 0 24,961 (24,961) 563
11,434 48,206 (38,772) 9,613 14,357 61,226 (46,869) 26,160
37,953 29,860 8,093 45,049 49,547 31,666 17,881 61,002
756 4,248 (3,492) 17 1,653 14,808 (13,155) 11,417
5,905 19,165 (13,260) 8,815 16,672 19,165 (2,493) 17,085
103,051 191,171 (88,120) 108,992 151,833 281,950 (130,117) 210,810
3,828 0 3,828 6,614 6,978 0 6,978 7,994
3,828 0 3,828 6,614 6,978 0 6,978 7,994
164,633 320,273 (155,640) 238,676 289,305 467,738 (178,433) 532,484
1,802 2,000 (198) 1,733 3,604 4,000 (3986) 3,467
639 2,833 (2,194) 319 2,074 5,666 (3,592) 715
2,441 4,833 (2,392) 2,052 5,678 9,666 (3,988) 4,182
167,074 325,106 (158,032) 240,728 294,983 477,404 (182,421) 536,666
162,831 225,288 (62,457) 209,167 309,175 450,576 (141,401) 396,045
41,329 58,848 (17.519) 53,888 72,731 117,698 (44,965) 94,985
(58,748) (122,456) 63,708 (127,086) (92,638) (244,912) 152,274 (216,664)
145,412 161,680 (16,268) 135,969 289,268 323,360 (34,092) 274,366
23,662 21,200 2,462 30,585 48,260 42,400 5,860 51,230
15,309 28,058 {12,749) 26,217 31,881 56,116 (24,235) 43,805
37,817 10,312 27,305 6,667 39,514 20,624 18,890 8,417
18,217 41,941 (25,724) 37,449 53,802 83,882 (30,080) 73,529
10,595 21,500 (10,905) 29,952 13,878 43,000 (29,122) 31,149
16,772 17,465 (693) 12,185 33,548 34,930 (1,382) 26,642
127,405 119,500 7.905 63,741 232,019 239,000 (6.,981) 186,868
13,223 13,223 0 13,223 26,736 26,448 290 26,445
406,212 434,879 (28,667) 355,988 768,908 869,758 (100,852) 722,451
(239,138) (109,773) (129,365) (115,260) (473,923) (392,354) (81,569) (185,785)
(239,138) (109,773) (129,365) (115,260) (473,923) (392,354) (81,569) (185,78S5)

3



SMG DeVos Place
Grand Rapids - Kent County Convention/Arena Authority
Year to Date Event Summary Report
For the Two Months Ended August 31, 2010

Events/Days Attendance Total Event Income
Event Type Actual _Budget Actual Budget Actual Budget
Convention/Trade Shows 14 14 8,250 17,500 185,119 199,136
Consumer/Gated Shows
Devos Performance Halil 4 - 500 - 2,757 -
Banquets 1 1 400 650 6,255 7,138
Meetings 9 9 1,136 2,250 11,396 26,541
Other 14 14 8,503 6,300 76,841 87,458
GRAND TOTALS 42 38 18,789 26,700 282,368 320,273
As Percentage of Overall
Convention/Trade Shows 33.33% 36.834% 43.91% 65.54% 65.56% 62.18%
Consumer/Gated Shows 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
Devos Performance Hall 9.52% 0.00% 2.66% 0.00% 0.98% 0.00%
Ballroom Exclusive 2.38% 2.63% 2.13% 2.43% 2.22% 2.23%
Meetings 21.43% 23.68% 6.05% 8.43% 4.04% 8.29%

Other 33.33% 36.84% 45.26% 23.60% 27.21% 2731%



Current Assets
Cash

Account Receivable
Prepaid Expenses

Total Current Assets

Total Assets

Current Liabilities

Accounts Payable

Accrued Expenses

Deferred Income

Advanced Ticket Sales & Deposits

Total Current Liabilities

Other Liabilities

Equity

Funds Remitted to CAA
Expenses Paid Direct by CAA
Beginning Balance Equity
Current Year Equity

Total Equity

Total Liabilities and Equity

DeVos Place
Balance Sheet

As of August 31,2010

ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

664,319
301,364
93,966
$1,059,649
$1,059,649
29,161
124,372
55,888
571,518
$780,939
219,110
533,521
(473,921)
$278,710
$1,059,649




SMG - DeVos Place

Grand Rapids - Kent County Convention/Arena Authority

Summary of Accounts Receivable
As of August 31, 2010

Current - Under 30 Days
Food & Beverage
Ticketing
Merchandise
Decorating
Audio/Visual
Van Andel Arena
Operating

Over 30 Days

Over 60 Days

Over 90 Days
Donnell Productions
Paragon Leather
Saigon Entertainment
Grinder Promotions

Total Accounts Receivable

38,140
14,006
8,908
37,952
(97,694)
148,617

87,547

48,754

5,736
2,110
5,002
2,286

301,364



SMG - Van Andel Arena & DeVos Place
Grand Rapids - Kent County Convention/Arena Authority
Management Fee Summary
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2011

MANAGEMENT FEE SUMMARY

Arena DeVos Place Total FY 2010

Estimate Estimate Estimate Forecast
Net Revenue above Expenses 1,209,615 (710,943) 498,672 885,452
Benchmark 700,000 700,000
Excess 1,209,615 (710,943) (201,328) 185,452

Incentive Fee Calculation (Only if above greater than zero)

Arena DeVos Place Total Total
Estimate Estimate Estimate Estimate

Base Fee 160,417 160,417 320,834 317,343
Incentive Fee

Revenue 5,136,171 4,507,596 9,643,767 9,685,239

Benchmark Revenue 4,800,000 4,200,000 9,000,000 8,900,000

Revenue Excess 336,171 307,596 643,767 785,239

Incentive Fee ** - - - 210,572
Total SMG Management Fee 160,417 160,417 320,834 527,915

** Incentive fee is 25% of the first $500,000 in excess, 30% of remaining capped at base fee amount.



VAN ANDEL

GRAND RAPIDS

VAN ANDEL ARENA

FINANCIAL STATEMENT
FOR THE PERIOD ENDED AUGUST 31, 2010

Distribution:

Grand Rapids — Kent County Convention / Arena Authority
Robert White

Bob McClintock

Lewis Dawley

Gary McAneney

Howard Feldman

Richard MacKeigan

Chris Machuta

An SMG Managed Facliity

Item II1.B.i.



VAN ANDEL ARENA
ROLLING FORECAST
FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2011

YTD ROLL TOTAL BUDGET
FYE FYE VARIANCE
NO. EVENTS 3 108 111 1M1 -
ATTENDANCE 12,233 579,417 591,650 591,650 -
DIRECT EVENT INCOME 36,926 1,424,032 1,460,958 1,460,958 -
ANCILLARY INCOME 38,134 1,192,304 1,230,438 1,230,438 -
TOTAL EVENT INCOME 75,060 2,616,336 2,691,396 2,691,396 -
TOTAL OTHER INCOME 327,052 2,117,723 2,444,775 2,444,775 -
TOTAL INCOME 402,112 4,734,059 5,136,171 5,136,171 -
INDIRECT EXPENSES
EXECUTIVE 26,182 164,931 191,113 191,113 -
FINANCE 38,132 188,771 226,903 226,903 -
MARKETING 39,470 249,759 289,229 289,229 -
OPERATIONS 237,658 1,370,297 1,607,955 1,607,955 -
BOX OFFICE 11,623 122,007 133,630 133,630 -
LUXURY SEATING 15,568 71,708 87276 87,276 -
SKYWALK ADMIN 4,394 19,562 23,956 23,956 -
OVERHEAD 216,820 1,149,674 1,366,494 1,366,494 -
TOTAL INDIRECT EXP. 589,848 3,336,709 3,926,556 3,926,556 -
NET REVENUE ABOVE EXPENSES (187,736) 1,397,350 1,209,615 1,209,615 -
LESS INCENTIVE FEE 0 - -
NET REVENUE ABOVE EXPENSES AFTER INCENTIVE (187,736) 1,397,350 1,209,615 1,209,615 -

Comments:

August was a quiet month for the Arena as no events were hosted

during the month. Activity will pickup starting in September.




VAN ANDEL ARENA
FINANCIAL STATEMENT HIGHLIGHTS
FOR MONTH ENDED AUGUST 31, 2010

The following schedule summarizes operating results for the current month ending August 31, 2010
and the YTD ending June 30, 2010 compared to budget and to the prior year:

MONTH

Number of Events
Attendance

Direct Event income

Ancillary Income
Other Income
Indirect Expenses
Net Income

YTD

Number of Events
Attendance

Direct Event Income

Ancillary Income
Other Income
Indirect Expenses
Net Income

EVENT INCOME

August August August
Actual Budget FY 2010
0 1 1
0 8,500 8,393
$0 $39,449 $16,550
0 21,254 12,178
0 197,208 144,285
0 (327,214) (227,346)
$0 ($69,303) ($54,333)
YTD 2011 YTD 2011 YTD 2010
Actual Budget Prior Year
3 3 1
12,233 25,500 8,393
$36,926 $118,347 $105,377
38,134 63,762 89,957
327,052 397,096 383,090
(589,848) (654,428) (504,382)
($187,736) ($75,223) $74,042

Event income came in below budget as no events were hosted during the month.

ANCILLARY INCOME

Ancillary income came in below budget as no events were hosted during the month.

INDIRECT EXPENSES

Indirect expenses came in at expected levels for the month.




Event Income

Direct Event Income
Rental Income
Service Revenue
Service Expenses

Total Direct Event Income

Ancillary Income
F&B Concession
F&B Catering
Novelty Sales
Audio Visual

Total Ancillary Income

Other Event Income
Ticket Rebates(Per Event)

Total Other Event Income

Total Event Income

Other Operating Income
Luxury Box Agreements
Advertising
Other Income

Total Other Operating Income

Adjusted Gross Income

Operating Expenses
Salaries and Wages
Payroll Taxes and Benefits
Labor Allocations to Events

Net Salaries and Benefits

Contracted Services
General and Administrative
Operations

Repair and Maintenance
Operational Supplies
Insurance

Utilities

SMG Management Fees

Total Operating Expenses

Net Income(Loss) From Operations

Other Non-Operating Expenses

Adjusted Net Income(Loss)

Van Andel Arena
Income Statement

For the Two Months Ending August 31, 2010

Current Month Current Month Current Month Year to Date  Year to Date Year to Date
Actual Budget Variance Prior Year Actual Budget Variance Prior Year

$0 $36,737 ($50,974) $70,565 $64,459 $110,211 ($20,843) $89,565
0 46,426 (46,426) 115,085 157,876 139,278 18,598 119,014
0 (43,714) 43,714 (96.,823) (185,409) (131,142) (54,267) (103,202)
0 39,449 (39,449) 88,827 36,926 118,347 (81,421) 105,377
0 15,979 (15,979) 62,410 28,336 47,937 (19,601) 74,088
0 1,657 (1,657) 8,141 1,003 4,971 (3,968) 8,141
0 3,618 (3,618) 7,228 8,777 10,854 (2,077) 7,728
0 0 0 0 18 0 18 0
0 21,254 (21,254) 77,779 38,134 63,762 (25,628) 89,957
0 15,410 (15,410) 31,434 27,542 46,230 (18,688) 31,434
0 15,410 (15,410) 31,434 27,542 46,230 (18,688) 31,434
0 76,113 (76,113) 198,040 102,602 228,339 (125,737) 226,768
94,060 122,798 (41,468) 140,414 189,031 232,866 (32,390) 234,424
58,724 52,083 6,641 61,017 102,724 104,166 (1,442) 107,517
3,562 6,917 (3,355) 5,941 7,755 13,834 (6,079) 9,715
156,346 181,798 (25,452) 207,372 299,510 350,866 (51,356) 351,656
156,346 257,91 (101,565) 405,412 402,112 579,205 (177,093) 578,424
101,840 160,183 (58,343) 133,297 290,945 320,366 (29,421) 238,628
22,276 42,846 (20,570) 31,936 58,129 85,692 (27,563) 59,717
(12,272) (72,446) 60,174 (59,330) (75,485) (144,892) 69,407 (80,423)
111,844 130,583 (18,739) 105,903 273,589 261,166 12,423 217,922
17,582 21,300 (3,718) 17,867 40,173 42,600 (2,427) 36,235
25,601 30,742 (5,141) 25,790 45,355 61,484 (16,129) 39,823
1,009 4,996 (3,987) 2,099 2,862 9,992 (7.130) 2,859
4,393 17,943 (13,550) 6,485 11,212 35,886 (24,674) 18,198
3,816 19,883 (16,067) 11,786 21,344 39,766 (18,422) 12,583
16,586 11,394 5,192 6,173 22,065 22,788 (723) 10,396
93,768 77,150 16,618 87.710 146,512 154,300 (7,788) 139,921
13,223 13,223 0 13,223 26,736 26,446 290 26,445
287,822 327,214 (39,392) 277,036 589,848 654,428 (64,580) 504,382
(131,476) (69,303) (62,173) 128,376 (187,736) (75,223) (112,513) 74,042
(131,476) (69,303) (62,173) 128,376 (187,736) (75,223) (112,513) 74,042




SMG - Van Andel Arena

Grand Rapids - Kent County Convention/Arena Authority

Event Summary
For the Two Months Ended August 31,2010

Events/Days Attendance Total Event Income
Event Type Actual Budget Actual Budget Actual Budget
Family Show
Sporting Event 1 3,578 52,807
Concert 2 3 8,655 25,500 61,240 266,529
Team Home Games
Other - - . e = g
GRAND TOTALS 3 3 12,233 25,500 114,047 266,529
As Percentage of Overall
Family Show 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
Sporting Event 33.33% 0.00% 29.25% 0.00% 46.30% 0.00%
Concert 66.67% 100.00% 70.75%  100.00% 53.70% 100.00%
Team Home Games 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
Other 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%



Current Assets
Cash

Account Receivable
Prepaid Expenses

Total Current Assets

Total Assets

Current Liabilities

Accounts Payable

Accrued Expenses

Deferred Income

Advanced Ticket Sales & Deposits

Total Current Liabilities

Other Liabilities

Equity

Funds Remitted to CAA
Expenses Paid Direct by CAA
Beginning Balance Equity
Current Year Equity

Total Equity

Total Liabilities and Equity

Van Andel Arena
Balance Sheet
As of August 31, 2010

ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

2,656,889
1,149,642
109,024

$3,915,556

$3,915,556
38,001
383,903
2,500,041
348,424

$3,270,370
(300,000)
137,271
995,651
(187,737)

$645,186

$3,915,556

/.



SMG - Van Andel Arena

Grand Rapids - Kent County Convention/Arena Authority

Summary of Accounts Receivable
As of August 31,2010

Current - Under 30 Days
Food & Beverage
Ticketing
Merchandise
Permanent Advertising
DeVos Place
Operating

Over 30 Days

Over 60 Days

Over 90 Days

Total Accounts Receivable

12,234

138,457
97,694
193,270

675,487

32,500

1,149,642



SMG - Van Andel Arena & DeVos Place
Grand Rapids - Kent County Convention/Arena Authority
Management Fee Summary
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2011

MANAGEMENT FEE SUMMARY

Arena DeVos Place Total FY 2010

Estimate Estimate Estimate Forecast
Net Revenue above Expenses 1,209,615 (710,943) 498,672 885,452
Benchmark 700,000 700,000
Excess 1,209,615 (710,943) (201,328) 185,452

Incentive Fee Calculation (Only if above greater than zero)

Arena DeVos Place Total Total
Estimate Estimate Estimate Estimate

Base Fee 160,417 160,417 320,834 317,343
Incentive Fee

Revenue 5,136,171 4,507,596 9,643,767 9,685,239

Benchmark Revenue 4,800,000 4,200,000 9,000,000 8,900,000

Revenue Excess 336,171 307,596 643,767 785,239

Incentive Fee ** - - - 210,572
Total SMG Management Fee 160,417 160,417 320,834 527,915

** Incentive fee is 25% of the first $500,000 in excess, 30% of remaining capped at base fee amount.



Item II1.B.ii.

GRAND RMT COUNTY
A e e
B N S )

CONVENTION / ARENA AUTHORITY

ENTERTAINMENT. CONVENTION. SHOW & SPORTS FACILITIES

Memorandum
To: CAA Finance Committee
CAA Board Members

From: Susan Waddell, Administrative Manager

Date: September 28, 2010
Convention Re: CAA July 2010 Financial Statements
Arena
Authority

The following is a summary of financial activity in the two operating accounts as of
Steven Heacock, July 31 ) 2010:
Chairman
Birgit Klohs 1050: Operations 1070: Kent County Operating
Floyd Wilson, Jr.
Gary Mclnerney Beginning Balance $ 144,131.51 $23,312,637.14
George Heartwell Cleared Transactions 73.401.01 -352,593.58
Joseph Tomasell Cleared Balance 217,532.52 $22,960,043.56
tev Chamberlin New/Uncleared Trans. -23.860.17 -700,000.00
Register Balance $ 193,672.35 22.260.04

1. The July 2010 interest is not included in the Kent County operating account.

2. The land lease payment is not included due to a timing issue.

3. Bob White and I are going to work on reallocating the budget numbers to reflect a
more accurate picture (e.g., parking revenues).

4. Bob White will be setting up new accounts to keep track of specific line items,
such as the diversity initiative, landscaping, CVB contract, and West Michigan Sports
Commission contract.

If you have any questions or would like additional information, please contact me at

742-6594 or swaddell@smggr.com. Thank you.

303 MorI\r

(€7 [»)

=




8:58 AM Grand Rapids-Kent County Convention/Arena Authority

08/27110 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of July 31, 2010
Jul 31, 10
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
1040 - Cash - Operations - SMG 5,310,756.10
1050 - Operations - Cash 193,672.35
Total Checking/Savings 5,504,428.45

Other Current Assets
1070 - Kent County - Operating
1200 - Accounts Receivable
1300 - Prepaid Expenses
1600 - Advances/Deposits Receivable

Total Other Current Assets

Total Current Assets

Fixed Assets
Buildings & Structures
Depreciation
Original Cost

Total Buildings & Structures

Equip
Depreciation
Original Cost
Equip - Other

Total Equip

Vehicles

Total Fixed Assets

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
2000 - Accounts Payable
2005 - Accounts payable - SMG

Total Accounts Payable

Other Current Liabilities
2200 - Accrued Expenses
2210 - Advance Ticket Sales
2220 - Advance deposits
2500 - Deferred facility income

Total Other Current Liabilities
Total Current Liabilities

Total Liabilities

Equity
3000 - Opening Bal Equity
3900 - Retained Earnings
Net Income

Total Equity

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

22,937,637.14
2,118,099.17
204,866.35
-3,250,001.07

22,010,601.59

27,515,030.04

-83,657.38
322,431.00

238,873.62

-817,407.58
1,063,917.04
130,251.19

376,760.65
43,914.30

659,548.57

28,174,578.61

46,700.70
706,647.17

753,347.87

876,270.61
3,033,935.73
277,635.00
1,233,686.74

5,421,528.08

6,174,875.95

6,174,875.95

37,035,584.45
-14,549,746.19
-486,135.60

21,999,702.66

28,174,578.61




9:00 AM Grand Rapids-Kent County Convention/Arena Authority

08/27/10
Accrual Basis

Income
4500 - Interest on Investments
4540 - Land Lease
4545 - Parking Revenues

Total Income

Expense
6000 - Professional Services
6001 - Accounting/Auditing Services
6040 - Legal Services

Total 6000 - Professional Services

6060 - Other Contractual Services
6065 - Pedestrian Safety
6068 - Parking Management
6100 - Other Supplies & Expenses
6010 - Bank Fees
6110 - Meeting Expense
6120 - Supplies

Total 6100 - Other Supplies & Expenses

6160 - Facility Repair and Maintenance
6200 - Capital Replacement Projects
6210 - F&B Repair & Maintenance
6300 - Utilities Expense

6301 - Electricity

6310 - Natural Gas

6320 - Steam

6330 - Telephone

6340 - Water & Sewer

Total 6300 - Utilities Expense

8000 - Personal Services
8001 - Employee Wages
8030 - Employee Benefits

Total 8000 - Personal Services
Total Expense

Net Income

Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual

July 2010
Jul 10 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
0.00 36,250.00 -36,250.00 0.0%
0.00 10,416.91 -10,416.91 0.0%
6,310.00 85,761.33 -79,451.33 7.4%
6,310.00 132,428.24 -126,118.24 4.8%
182.06 3,000.00 -2,817.94 6.1%
1,370.65 2,916.66 -1,546.01 47.0%
1,652.71 5,916.66 -4,363.95 26.2%
29,058.82 37,083.33 -8,024.51 78.4%
0.00 7,083.33 -7,083.33 0.0%
0.00 9,945.16 -9,945.16 0.0%
94.58
3,717.96 833.33 2,884.63 446.2%
0.00 416.66 -416.66 0.0%
3,812.54 1,249.99 2,562.55 305.0%
0.00 833.33 -833.33 0.0%
304,474.06 340,416.66 -35,942.60 89.4%
0.00 1,958.33 -1,958.33 0.0%
93,440.07 103,250.00 -9,809.93 90.5%
482.02
33,580.18
36.39
13,356.16 9,400.00 3,956.16 142.1%
140,894.82 112,650.00 28,244.82 125.1%
10,500.42 8,915.33 1,585.09 117.8%
2,152.23 2,041.66 110.57 105.4%
12,652.65 10,956.99 1,695.66 115.5%
492,445.60 528,093.78 -35,648.18 93.2%
-486,135.60 -395,665.54 -90,470.06 122.9%




9:01 AM Grand Rapids-Kent County Convention/Arena Authority

08127110 Profit & Loss Prev Year Comparison
Accrual Basis July 2010
Jul 10 Jul 09 $ Change % Change
Income
4540 - Land Lease 0.00 -3,179.00 3,179.00 100.0%
4545 - Parking Revenues 6,310.00 -15,064.00 21,374.00 141.9%
Total Income 6,310.00 -18,243.00 24,553.00 134.6%
Expense
6000 - Professional Services

6001 - Accounting/Auditing Services 182.06 114.49 67.57 59.0%

6040 - Legal Services 1,370.65 -49,299.50 50,670.15 102.8%
Total 6000 - Professional Services 1,552.71 -49,185.01 60,737.72 103.2%
6060 - Other Contractual Services 29,058.82 -4,541.66 33,600.48 739.8%
6065 - Pedestrian Safety 0.00 -1,129.49 1,129.49 100.0%
6068 - Parking Management 0.00 -17,539.00 17,5639.00 100.0%
6100 - Other Supplies & Expenses

6010 - Bank Fees 94.58 64.27 30.31 47.2%

6020 - Computer Services 0.00 240.00 -240.00 -100.0%

6110 - Meeting Expense 3,717.96 28.12 3,689.84 13,121.8%
Total 6100 - Other Supplies & Expenses 3,812.54 332.39 3,480.15 1,047.0%
6200 - Capital Replacement Projects 304,474.06 56,694.33 247,779.73 437.1%
6300 - Utilities Expense

6301 - Electricity 93,440.07 24,121.12 69,318.95 287.4%

6310 - Natural Gas 482.02 0.00 482.02 100.0%

6320 - Steam 33,580.18 33,258.45 321.73 1.0%

6330 - Telephone 36.39 0.00 36.39 100.0%

6340 - Water & Sewer 13,356.16 5,267.60 8,088.56 163.6%
Total 6300 - Utilities Expense 140,894.82 62,647.17 78,247.65 124.9%
8000 - Personal Services

8001 - Employee Wages 10,500.42 324.68 10,175.74 3,134.1%

8030 - Employee Benefits 2,152.23 713.63 1,438.60 201.6%
Total 8000 - Personal Services 12,652.65 1,038.31 11,614.34 1,118.6%

Total Expense 492,445.60 48,317.04 444,128.56 919.2%
Net Income -486,135.60 -66,560.04 -419,575.56 -630.4%




Convention
Arena

Authority

Steven Heacock,
Chairman

Birgit Klohs

Floyd Wilson, Jr.

Gary Mclnerney

George Heartwell

Joseph Tomaselli

Lew Chamberlin

_/-_F:.Illu

VAN ANDEL

ARENA

Grand Rapids, Ml 49503-2601
616.742.6600
Fax 616.742.6197 Fax

Item III.B.ii.

GRAND RMT COUNTY
o e e

R e i i e e S
CONVENTION / ARENA AUTHORITY

ENTERTAINMENT, CONVENTION. SHOW & SPORTS FACILITIES

Memorandum
To: CAA Finance Committee
CAA Board Members
From: Susan Waddell, Administrative Manager
Date: September 28, 2010
Re: CAA July 2010 Financial Statements

The following is a summary of financial activity in the two operating accounts as of
August 31, 2010:

1050: Operations 1070: Kent County Operating
Beginning Balance $ 217,532.52 $23,312,637.14
Cleared Transactions -135.187.71 -352,593.58
Cleared Balance 82,344.81 $22,960,043.56
New/Uncleared Trans. -16,090.98 -700.000.00
Register Balance $§ 66,253.83 $22,260,043.56

1. The land lease payment is not included due to a timing issue.

2. Bob White and I are going to work on reallocating the budget numbers to reflect a
more accurate picture (e.g., parking revenues).

3. Bob White will be setting up new accounts to keep track of specific line items,
such as the diversity initiative, landscaping, CVB contract, and West Michigan Sports
Commission contract.

If you have any questions or would like additional information, please contact me at

742-6594 or swaddell@smggr.com. Thank you.

DeVos Pl

a
303 Monroe Ave. NW
Grand Rapids, Ml 49503-

oo
O
NN




10:35 AM Grand Rapids-Kent County Convention/Arena Authority

09/28/10 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of August 31, 2010
Aug 31, 10
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
1040 - Cash - Operations - SMG 5,310,756.10
1050 - Operations - Cash o §§,253£§
Total Checking/Savings 5,377,009.93
Other Current Assets
1070 - Kent County - Operating 22,260,043.56
1200 - Accounts Receivable 2,118,099.17
1300 - Prepaid Expenses 204,866.35
1600 - Advances/Deposits Receivable -3,250,001.07

Total Other Current Assets

Total Current Assets

Fixed Assets
Buildings & Structures
Depreciation
Original Cost

Total Buildings & Structures
Equip
Depreciation

Original Cost
Equip - Other

Total Equip
Vehicles
Total Fixed Assets

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
2000 - Accounts Payable
2005 - Accounts payable - SMG

Total Accounts Payable

Other Current Liabilities
2200 - Accrued Expenses
2210 - Advance Ticket Sales
2220 - Advance deposits
2500 - Deferred facility income

Total Other Current Liabilities
Total Current Liabilities

Total Liabilities

Equity
3000 - Opening Bal Equity
3900 - Retained Earnings
Net Income

Total Equity

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

21,333,008.01

26,710,017.94

-83,557.38
322,431.00

238,873.62

-817,407.58
1,063,917.04
130,251.19

376,760.65
43,914.30

6569,548.57

27,369,566.51

65,442.56
706,647.17

772,089.73

876,270.61
3,033,935.73
277,635.00
1,233,686.74

5,421,528.08

6,193,617.81

6,193,617.81

37,035,584.45
-14,549,746.19
-1,309,889.56

21,175,948.70

27,369,566.51




10:37 AM Grand Rapids-Kent County Convention/Arena Authority

09/28/10
Accrual Basis

Income
4500 - Interest on Investments
4540 - Land Lease
4545 - Parking Revenues

Total Income

Expense
6000 - Professional Services
6001 - Accounting/Auditing Services
6040 - Legal Services

Total 6000 - Professional Services

6060 - Other Contractual Services
6065 - Pedestrian Safety
6068 - Parking Management
6100 - Other Supplies & Expenses
6010 - Bank Fees
6030 - Insurance-Property/Liability
6110 - Meeting Expense
6120 - Supplies

Total 6100 - Other Supplies & Expenses

6160 - Facility Repair and Maintenance
6200 - Capital Replacement Projects
6210 - F&B Repair & Maintenance
6300 - Utilities Expense

6301 - Electricity

6310 - Natural Gas

6320 - Steam

6330 - Telephone

6340 - Water & Sewer

Total 6300 - Utilities Expense

8000 - Personal Services
8001 - Employee Wages
8030 - Employee Benefits

Total 8000 - Personal Services
Total Expense

Net income

Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual

July through August 2010

Jul - Aug 10 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
22,406.42 72,500.00 -50,093.58 30.9%
0.00 20,833.82 -20,833.82 0.0%
34,283.00 171,522.66 -137,239.66 20.0%
56,689.42 264,856.48 -208,167.06 21.4%
1,825.31 6,000.00 -4,174.69 30.4%
5,955.85 5,833.32 122.53 102.1%
7,781.16 11,833.32 -4,052.16 65.8%
29,058.82 74,166.66 -45,107.84 39.2%
0.00 14,166.66 -14,166.66 0.0%
12,510.00 19,890.32 -7,380.32 62.9%
131.60
23,561.00 24,000.00 -439.00 98.2%
12,307.67 1,666.66 10,641.01 738.5%
0.00 833.32 -833.32 0.0%
36,000.27 26,499.98 9,500.29 135.9%
0.00 1,666.66 -1,666.66 0.0%
925,066.65 680,833.32 244,233.33 135.9%
0.00 3,916.66 -3,916.66 0.0%
238,255.98 206,500.00 31,755.98 116.4%
572.00
64,632.64
36.39
24,992.23 18,800.00 6,192.23 132.9%
328,489.24 225,300.00 103,189.24 145.8%
21,763.62 17,830.66 3,932.96 122.1%
5,909.22 4,083.32 1,825.90 144.7%
27,672.84 21,913.98 5,758.86 126.3%
1,366,578.98 1,080,187.56 286,391.42 126.5%
-1,309,889.56 -815,331.08 -494,558.48 160.7%




10:38 AM Grand Rapids-Kent County Convention/Arena Authority

09/28/10
Accrual Basis

Income
4500 - Interest on Investments
4540 - Land Lease
4545 - Parking Revenues

Total Income

Expense
6000 - Professional Services
6001 - Accounting/Auditing Services
6040 - Legal Services

Total 8000 - Professional Services

6060 - Other Contractual Services
6065 - Pedestrian Safety
6068 - Parking Management
6100 - Other Supplies & Expenses
6010 - Bank Fees
6020 - Computer Services
6030 - Insurance-Property/Liability
6110 - Meeting Expense

Total 6100 - Other Supplies & Expenses

6200 - Capital Replacement Projects
6300 - Utilities Expense

6301 - Electricity

6310 - Natural Gas

6320 - Steam

6330 - Telephone

6340 - Water & Sewer

Total 6300 - Utilities Expense

8000 - Personal Services
8001 - Employee Wages
8030 - Employee Benefits

Total 8000 - Personal Services
Total Expense

Net Income

Profit & Loss Prev Year Comparison

July through August 2010
Jul - Aug 10 Jul - Aug 09 $ Change % Change
22,406.42 39,696.14 -17,289.72 -43.6%
0.00 -3,179.00 3,179.00 100.0%
34,283.00 14,016.00 20,267.00 144.6%
56,689.42 50,533.14 6,156.28 12.2%
1,825.31 1,889.49 -64.18 -3.4%
5,955.85 -43,321.50 49,277.35 113.8%
7,781.16 -41,432.01 49,213.17 118.8%
29,058.82 25,000.00 4,058.82 16.2%
0.00 4,341.82 -4,341.82 -100.0%
12,510.00 0.00 12,510.00 100.0%
131.60 124.69 6.91 5.5%

0.00 240.00 -240.00 ~100.0%
23,561.00 22,853.00 708.00 3.1%
12,307.67 7,993.61 4,314.06 54.0%

36,000.27 31,211.30 4,788.97 16.3%

925,066.65 181,594.95 743,471.70 409.4%
238,255.98 149,528.68 88,727.30 59.3%
§72.00 344.86 227.14 65.9%
64,632.64 58,057.23 6,575.41 11.3%
36.39 0.00 36.39 100.0%
24,992.23 12,984.97 12,007.26 92.5%
328,489.24 220,915.74 107,573.50 48.7%
21,763.62 7,274.68 14,488.94 199.2%
5,909.22 4,098.43 1,810.79 44.2%
27,672.84 11,373.11 16,299.73 143.3%
1,366,578.98 433,004.91 933,574.07 216.6%
-1,309,889.56 -382,471.77 -927,417.79 -242.5%




Convention
Arena

Avthority

Steven Heacock,
Chairman

Birgit Klohs

Floyd Wilson, Jr

Gary Mclnerney

George Heartwell

Joseph Tomaselli

Lew Chamberlin

VAN ANDEL

ARENA

Van Andel Arena®

130 West Fulton

Grand Rapids, Ml 49503-2601
616.742.6600

Fax 616.742 6197

Item IV

CONVENTION / ARENA AUTHORI Y
ONVENTION. SHO

ENTERTAINMENT, CO THOW & SPORITS FACILITIES

Memorandum
To: CAA Board Members
From: Rich MacKeigan, Executive Director
Date: September 27, 2010
Re: Booking Policy Review

The CAA re-approved the current booking policy in June 2007. At that time, | recommended no
changes and another review in three years. | have completed a review of the booking policy for
DeVos Place. We requested feedback on the present policy from the arts tenants, ShowSpan,
and the CVB. The Broadway Theater Guild voiced a desire to receive more favorable treatment
than they currently receive.

The assessment was broken into two pieces, DeVos Performance Hall and the rest of DeVos
Place. After conducting my review of the booking policy, | am recommending to the CAA that no
change to the booking policy be made at this time. | would also recommend another review next
year, if necessary. One change | am enacting is more of a practice than policy. SMG will insert
themselves into the date negotiations for the next scheduled season (2012/13). This will provide
us first hand involvement in the scheduling practices for a better position to assess the policy’s
strengths and weaknesses.

DeVos Performance Hall

DeVos Performance Hall is used principally by four arts groups, namely, Broadway Grand Rapids,
Opera Grand Rapids, the Grand Rapids Symphony, and the Grand Rapids Ballet Co. Presently,
the policy as adopted by the CAA has Broadway GR in a fourth priority position. This is a policy
that was originally drafted by the City of Grand Rapids and adopted by the CAA. This policy
provides a higher priority to the other arts tenants primarily due to the fact that the talent is mostly
(and in many instances exclusively) local. Additionally, the majority of the revenue for the Ballet,
Opera and Symphony stays in West Michigan, while Broadway shows are paid a fee with the
overage retained by BTG.

Each of the arts tenants were contacted to see if they would like to see modifications to the
booking policy. We received a request for consideration of changes to the policy. | attended
several meetings this summer with the various arts tenants in an attempt to resolve this issue.
DeVos Place

The policy provides priority use for conventions and tradeshows which guarantee 500 contracted
peak room nights and total rooms night of 1,000 in Kent County. These “Major Events” can book 5
years out. For the exhibit hall, a priority is then afforded to smaller convention business using 250
peak room nights and 500 total room nights. Beyond that all other business, regardiess of room
nights, may be booked inside of eighteen months. The same practice applies for the ball room with
the exception that the date window is twelve months, rather than eighteen.

YRS PLA.CE

DeVos Placee

303 Monroe Ave. NW

Grand Rapids, M| 49503.2233
616.742.6500

Fax 616.742.6590

M




The only exceptions to this practice are four Major Consumer Shows (Boat Show, Auto Show,
Sport Show and Home & Garden Show) specifically identified within the booking policy. These
four events may submit a three week window hold for the use of one of these weeks. They may be
moved within the window provided the event which displaces them meets the Major Event room
night requirement. Once the eighteen month window is reached, the dates for the consumer show
can be locked in. Each of these consumer shows has access to the Exhibit Hall. The Boat Show is
the only consumer show which also has the policy apply to the Ballroom as well as Exhibit Hall.
SMG recommends no changes to the current booking policy.

One might argue that this process should have resulted in changes. The goal of the process and
the specific need outlined in the booking policy was not to change the policy after a review, but
rather to assess it. | believe the policy remains sound and am confident with the recommendations
provided for the CAA'’s consideration. Please feel free to contact me (742-6189) with your
questions. Thank you.



VAN ANDEL ARENA® WEEKLY

Item V

DATE EVENT EC | MOD ROOM TIME FUNCTION
Wed, Sep 22 | Spirit of America GC Arena 8:00A-12A Load-in/Tech rehearsals
DG Banquet B/C/Hallway | 7A-7P Backstage catering
Rockford Construction JW Arena Concourse TA-5P Expansion
Thur, Sep 23 | Spirit of America GC Arena 8:00A-12A Tech Rehearsals/Full walk-thru
DG Banquet B/C/Hallway | 7A-7P Backstage catering
Rockford Construction JW Arena Concourse 7A-5P Expansion
Fri, Sep 24 Spirit of America GC | EDDIE | Arena 8:00 AM Start of day
9:00 AM Doors
10:30A-1:30P | Performance #1 (student day)
6:00 PM Doors
7:30P-10:30P | Performance #2
12:00 AM Production teams clear building
DG Banquet B/C/Hallway | 7A-10P Backstage catering
Rockford Construction JW Arena Concourse 7A-5P Expansion
Sat, Sep 25 Spirit of America GC | LYNNE | Arena 8:00 AM Start of day
12:30 PM Doors
2P-5:15P Performance #3
6:30 PM Doors
7:30P-10:30P | Performance #4
10:30 PM Load-out
DG Banquet B/C/Hallway | 7A-10P Backstage catering
Sun, Sep 26 Spirit of America GC Arena 8:00 AM Load-out
Mon, Sep 27 | Daktronics JW Arena 7:30A-5P LED Ribbon Board installation
Rockford Construction Arena Concourse 7A-5P Expansion
Tue, Sep 28 Daktronics Jw Arena 7:30A-5P LED Ribbon Board installation
Rockford Construction Arena Concourse 7A-5P Expansion
Wed, Sep 29 | Daktronics W Arena 7:30A-5P LED Ribbon Board installation
Rockford Construction Arena Concourse 7A-5P Expansion
Thur, Sep 30 | SMG DG The Club 6P-8P Suite Administrator’s Banquet
Daktronics W Arena 7:30A-5P LED Ribbon Board installation
Rockford Construction Arena Concourse 7TA-5P Expansion
Fri, Oct 1 Daktronics W Arena 7:30A-5P LED Ribbon Board installation
Rockford Construction Arena Concourse 7A-5P Expansion
Sat, Oct 2 Rockford Construction JW Arena Concourse 7A-5P Expansion
Sun, Oct 3 Rockford Construction W Arena Concourse TA-5P Expansion
Mon, Oct 4 Rockford Construction Jw Arena Concourse 7A-SP Expansion
Daktronics Arena 7:30A-5P LED Ribbon Board installation
Tue, Oct § Rockford Construction JW Arena Concourse 7A-5P Expansion
Daktronics Arena 7:30A-5P LED Ribbon Board installation
Wed, Oct 6 SMG KA Arena 7A-5P Ice maintenance
Rockford Construction JW Arena Concourse 7A-5P Expansion
Thur, Oct 7 SMG KA Arena TA-5P Ice maintenance
Rockford Construction JwW Arena Concourse 7A-5P Expansion
Fri, Oct 8 Griffins vs Abbotsford GC | JIM Arena 10A-12:30P Team practice
6:00 PM Doors
7P-9:30P Griffins season home opener
Comcast DG Suite 101A 6P-9:30P Banquet
Rockford Construction JW Arena Concourse 7A-5P Expansion
Sat, Oct 9 Rockford Construction JW Arena Concourse TA-5P Expansion
Sun, Oct 10 Rockford Construction JW Arena Concourse 7A-5P Expansion
Mon, Oct 11 Rockford Construction JW Arena Concourse 7A-5P Expansion
Tue, Oct 12 Rockford Construction JW Arena Concourse 7TA-5P Expansion
Wed, Oct 13 | Pistons vs Mavericks GC | TODD | Arena 7:00 PM NBA Exhibition Game




Thur, Oct 14 | Rockford Construction JwW Arena Concourse 7A-5P Expansion
Fri, Oct 15 Rockford Construction JW Arena Concourse 7A-5P Expansion
Sat, Oct 16 Rockford Construction JW Arena Concourse 7A-5P Expansion
Sun, Oct 17 Rockford Construction JW Arena Concourse 7A-5P Expansion
Mon, Oct 18 | Rockford Construction JW Arena Concourse 7A-5P Expansion
Tue, Oct 19 Rockford Construction JW Arena Concourse 7A-5P Expansion
Wed, Oct 20 Rockford Construction JW Arena Concourse TA-5P Expansion
Thur, Oct 21 TNA Wrestling GC | CHRIS | Arena 7:30 PM Performance
Rockford Construction W Arena Concourse 7A-5P Expansion
Fri, Oct 22 Griffins vs Milwaukee GC | KATHY | Arena 10A-12:30P Team practice
6:00 PM Doors
7P-9:30P Hockey game
Rockford Construction IW Arena Concourse 7A-5P Expansion
Sat, Oct 23 Rockford Construction IW Arena Concourse 7A-5P Expansion
Sun, Oct 24 Rockford Construction W Arena Concourse 7A-5P Expansion




2l jo | abeyd asudisuz SW3 SOV Nd 6S:€ 0102/.2/6

009 Hisueqy euuesq yeaig 99 0102 uebiyoy jo seg sjels uebiyaiy jo teg 3elS nui 0L0Z/0E/6
Bunaspy fenuuy

009 liIdueqy euueaq wooy noxealg 3SVHD 0102 uebiyoi jo Jeq sjeig uebiya 4o Jeq sjelg nuL 0L0Z/0€/6
Bunasiy jenuuy

009 lidueqy euueag NOILN3IANOD ONN43 34d a0 1Iva 0102 vebiyoiy jo Jeg ajels uebiyaiy jo Jeg ajelS nyL 01L02/0£/6
Bugasy jenuuy

009 lIIsueqy Buueaq uquyx3 an 1vs 010z vebiuai jo Jeg sjels uebiyoiy jo Jeg ajelS nylL 0L0Z/0€/6
Bunssp jenuuy

009 lidueqy euueaq youn- a77va 010z ueblyoiy jo Jeg ajels uebiyai jo Jeg ajeis nyL 0L0Z/0E/6
Bugesy |enuuy

009 liBueq)y euueaq NOILNIANOD Vv TIva 010z uebiyoin jo Jeg ajels uebiyoiy jo Jeg 3jers nyL 0L02/0£/6

000§ [isueqy euueaq nawx3 AIVMAIS 0102 3ZUduy ONS nyL 01L02/0E/6
LUoNIqIYx3
ue je sainjoid, | |eaisse}d

00¥Z yosiny Apuy (suou) HdAQ - AuoydwAg spidey puery  AuoydwAg spidey pues nyL 01L02/0E/6

09 208ld SOASQ W) soedg Bunaspy WWLIDIY jelpueuly ysn leueuld vSN PaM 0102/62/6

09 aoe|d soAsQ wiau| aoedg Bupaay aoav NOW [eloueuly ysn (eloueuld ySN PaM 0L02/62/6
Bunaap [enuuy

009 Hidueq|y euueaq wooy noyealg 43008V 99 0102 uebiysi jo Jeg ajelg uefiyai jo Jeg ajels P3M 01L02/62/6
Bunsay jenuuy

009 1jdueqjy euueaq dnies ONN4 34d a2 1Iva 0102 uebiyoi Jo seg ajels uebiyoi Jo Jeg ajels P3aM 0102/62/6
Bunasap jenuuy

009 1jdueq)y euueaq dnjes an 1Iva 010z uebiudi jo Jeg ajels ueBiyai jo Jeg sjels POM 0102/62/6
Bunaapy jenuuy

009 11dueqy euueaq dnies v 1va 010z uebiyoiy Jo Jeg el uebiyoi jo Jeg ajels PaM 01.02/62/6

0005 yjaueq(y euueaq (suou) WIVMMIS 0102 d2uduy OIS PaM 0102/62/6

0 aal (vvD 10 OWS) TYNYILNI HO 099 aouBUBIRY |leMIlY OIS P3M 0102/62/6

0 agl (vvD 10 ONS) TYNYILNI 43 099 soueuBIEN |lemuly OIS POM 0102/62/6

0 aal (vvD 10 ONS) TYNYILNI a2 099 souBUBIEN |lemIly ONS POM 0L02/62/6

0 agL  (vvD 10 OWS) TYNYILNI avy 099 souBUBIEN |lemuly ONS POM 0102/62/6
WEN

0 yosiny Apuy IONVWHOIY3d HdAQ - AuoydwAg spidey puery  AuoydwAg spidey pueid PaM 01L02/62/6

0005 fijlsueq)y euueaq nayx3 MIVMAIS 0102 3zudpy OWS anL 0102/82/6

] agal (vvD 10 ONS) TYNYILNI 43Q04av 99 aouBUBIEN |lemuly ONS anyL 01L02/82/6
LUOHIGIYX3
ue je sainoid, L [edlsse}d

00¥e yosiny| Apuy (suou) IVLIO3Y - AuoydwAg spidey pueso  Auocydwig spidey puelsd anL 0102/82/6
WEA

0 yosiny| Apuy dnies HdAGQ - AuoydwAg spidey Ee\w AuoydwAg spidey pueig anji 0102/82/6

009  dND ‘INUSaYD B203GaY aoedg Bunasy 4304  3|gepioyy awoH Buen aey auued ani 0102/82/6

009  dND ‘INusayD eddaqay youn 3SVYHO  8|qepioyy awoH Bumen oey auuey anyL 0102/82/6

009  dD ‘INusayd eddagay soedg Bunsapy 977v8  °|qepioyy swoH Bunep sey suuey anJ 0102/82/6

009  dIND ‘INusayD B293qaY aoedg Buiaay 1VOO VTIvE  Si1qepioyy awoH Buneny sey auued any 010z/82/6

009  dIND ‘Iusay) e22aGay soedg Bunasiy v1lve  alqepioyy awoH Bunep ee auue4 any 0102/82/6

Jduepuayy
JUBAZ] pajew)}s3 JOJeUIPI00Y) JUBAT adAj jueaz apoH wooy SWeN JusA3 dnoio (s1¢) ayeq Bunjoog

Apiesp dAQ

3J¢e|d SoAS( -ONS



Zl Jo g obed, asudiau3 SW3 SOV Nd 65:€ 0102/.2/6

Bugasy |enuuy

009 lIsueqly euuesq NOILN3IANOD Vv 1va 0102 vebiyoln 50 Jeg alels uebiyoi Jo Jeg ajelg U4 0L0Z/LI0L

0005 l|sueq)y euueaq nquyx3 NIVMANAS 0102 azuduvy OIS u4 0L0z/1/0L
JJoniqiux3
ue Je saInPid,, | |eoIsse|D

00¥2 yosiny Apuy MOYS / douewloped IVLIOTY - AuoydwAg spidey pues  AuoydwAg spidey pueso ud4 0102/L/01
JUoniqiyx3
ue Je SaInolg, | {edIssel)

00¥Z yosiny Apuy (auou) IvLI03Y - AuoydwAg spidey puess  Auoydwig spidey puelo ud 0L0Z/LI0L
JUonIqIyx3
ue Je sanjold, | [eoIsse|D

1[1) 74 yosiny Apuy MOYS / 8oueuLIopad HdAAQ - AuoydwAg spidey puets  AuoydwAg spidey pues ud4 0L0Z/L/0L

09 30e|d SOoASQ uIs| aoedg Bunaapy vLIo3ay lenueuly ysn leoueuld vsn nyl 010Z/0€/6

09 90.|d sonaQ ula) aoedg Bupsapy qo8av NOW |eueuld YSN |eoueuld YSN nyL 01L02/0€/6
Bunasy [enuuy

009 lIvueqyy euueaq wooy jnoxeaig 43 0y 010z uebiyoiy J0 Jeg aelg uebiyoI Jo Jeg 3jeIS Nyl 0102/0€/6
Buaspy lenuuy

009 yieueqly euuesq wooy jnoyeasg ao oy 010z uebiyoi jo seg aeis uebiyaiy jo Jeg ae1s ny1 010Z/0E/6
Bunasy jenuuy

009 Hlisueqy euueaq Wwooy Jnoyealg g8v OY 0102 uebiyoiy Jo Jeg ajeis uebiyoiiy Jo teg 3jels nyji 0102/0€/6
Buiasiy jenuuy

009 yjeueqyy euueaq wooy Jnoyesig HO99 010z uebiydip jo Jeg ajels uebiyoyn o Jeg alels nuy 0L02/0£/6
Bunssyy |enuuy

009 lj|lSueqly euueaq w0y Inoxyealg 9 099 010z uebiyoiy jo Jeg ajels ueBiyoi Jo Jseqg arels nyji 0102/0€/6
Buneay |lenuuy

009 ljoueqry euuesq wooy noxesig 4099 010z uebyoy jo Jeg ajels uebiyoI jo Jeg aels nyl 0102/0¢/6
Bunsap jenuuy

009 ljjoueqly euuesq wooy inoyeaig 3099 010z uebiyoiy Jo Jeg aleig uebiyoi o Jeg alels nyj 0102/0€/6
Bunaa jenuuy

009 lIsueq|y euueaq wooy inoxealg a o099 010z uebiyoiy Jo Jeg ajels ueBiyoI Jo Jeg ajels nyi 010Z/0€/6
Bunaapy [enuuy

009 l|sueq|y euueaqg wooy jnoyealg 2099 010z uebyoIn J0 Jeg ajels uebiyoi Jo Jeq ajels ny) 0102/0¢/6

Bunaay [enuuy .

009 lIsueqly euuesq wooy noxyealg 2099 010z uebiyoi jo seg Aels uebiyoi Jo Jeg el nyl 0102/0€/6
Bugaapy [enuuy

009 lisueqly euuesq wooy noxealg Vv 099 0102 uebiyolp jo seg sjels uebiyoi jo Jeg sjels nyl 0102/0¢/6
Bunssy |enuuy

009 ljIsueqly euuesqg wooy jnoyealg 499 010z uebiyoin jo Jeg ajeig uebBiyoi Jo Jeg ajelg nyl 0102/0€/6
Bunasy [enuuy

009 lIsueqly euueaq wooy jnojyeaig 399 0102 uebiyoi Jo seg ajeig ueBiyoi Jo Jeg ajeig Nyl 01L02/0E/6
Bunaay jenuuy

009 l||Idueq|y euueaq wooyy Jnoxealg ao9 010z uebyoly jo jeg ajels uebiyoiN Jo Jeg sjelg Nyl 0102/0€/6
Buneapy lenuuy

009 1jjsueqly euuesq wooy jnoyearg 299 010z uebiydiy jo Jegq ajels uebiyaiy jo Jeg ajels nyl 010Z/0E/6
Bunesiy lenuuy

009 l||oueqly euueaq wooy jnoyeasg av 99 010z uebiyoiy o seg ajels uebiyai jo Jeg sjels nyl 010z/0¢/6
Bunasy lenuuy

aouepuapny
JuaA3 pejewipisa 10JeUIPI00) JUBAT ad£}] Juanag apooH wooy aweN Juaaz dnosg (s)£) @yeq Bupjoog

Apjespa AAQ

9%€|d SOA3Q -ONS



21 Jo ¢ abeyd asudssug SW3 SOV Nd 6S:€ 01L02/.2/6

Ue Je sanjoid, | |edisse|D

0oz yasiny Apuy MOYS / SduewIopad HdAQ - AuoydwAg spidey puesp  AuoydwAg spidey pueso 1es 0102/z/0}

09 90€|d soASq wap| soedg Bunsapy VLIO3Y leroueuly ysn |eueuld ysn U4 0L0Z/L/0L

09 30e|d SOAaQ ulaju| aoedg Bunsap aogv NOW |eoueuly ysn |eioueuld ysSn u4 0L0e/L/0L
Bugaapy jenuuy

009 ll|sueqy euuesqg wooy jnoxealg 404 010z uebiyol jo seg sjels uebiyoi Jo Jeg ajelg W4 0L02/L/0L
Bunasy [enuuy

009 l||Isueqly euueag W00y Jnoyealg 304 010z uebiyoi o teg ajels uebiyoi Jo Jeg ajels u4 0L02/L/0L
Bunaapy [enuuy

009 lIsueq)y euueaqg Wwooy jnoyealg a oy 010z uebiyoy Jo Jeg ajels ueBiyoi Jo Jeg el 14 0L02/1101
Bunaspy [enuuy

009 llsueq|y euueaqg woay jnoxyealg 0 0¥ 010z uebyiy Jo Jeg ajelg uebiyaly Jo Jeg sjels u40L02/L/0L
Bunesy [enuuy

009 l|dueq)y euueag wooy jnoyealg a0d 010z uebiyoi Jo Jeg ajels uebiyaiy jo Jeg ajels u40L02/1/01
Bunaapy [enuuy

009 ll|sueq)y euuesqg wooy jnoxyealg Vv Od 0102 uebiyn jo Jeg ajels uebiyo 4o Jeg ajejg u4 0102/L/01
Bunsapy jenuuy

009 lIsueqly euueaq Wwooy jnoyealg H 099 010z uebiyo jo Jeg ajels uebiyoi jo Jeg ajelg u4 01L02/1L/0}
Bunaay jenuuy

009 lldueq|y euueaq Wwooy Jnoyeaig 9 099 0102 uebiydiy Jo Jeg ajels ueBiyoi jo Jeg ajels U4 0102/L/01L
Bunesyy lenuuy

009 l|sueqjy euuesq wooy jnoxes.g 4099 0102 uebyoiy jo seg ajeis uebiyaIy Jo Jeg ajers U4 0L02/L/01
Bunasy jenuuy

009 llsueqjy euuesq wooy jnoxealg 3099 010z uebiyoiy jo Jeq ajels uebiyaiy jo Jeg ajers u40L02/L/0L
Bunsa jenuuy

009 llsueqjy euueaq wooy jnoxea.g ao 099 010z vebiyoiy Jo Jeg ajels uebiyaiy jo Jeg ajeIs U4 0L02/L/0L
Bunaay fenuuy

009 lleueq)y euueaq wooy noyessg 9099 010z uebiyoin 0 Jeq ajels ueBiyoi Jo Jeg aels U4 0102/L/01
Bugeapy fenuuy

009 Illsueqy euueaq wooy jnojyesig Vv 099 0102 vebiyoin 4o seq ajels ueBiyoi Jo Jeg aels U4 0L02/L/01
Buyasy [enuuy

009 l|aueqy euueaq wooy Jnoyealg 499 010z uebiya Jo Jeg ajels uebiya Jo Jeg alels U4 0102/L/0L
Bunaapy [enuuy

009 l[jsueq|y euueaq wooy jnoyealg 399 010z vebiyd jo Jeg sjels uebiyoIl jo Jeg ajels U4 0L02/L/01
Buneapy [enuuy

009 l|jSueqly euueaq Wwooy ynoyealg Q99 010z uebiyoi jo seg ajels uebiyoin jo Jeg ajels U4 01L02/1L/0}
Bunaay jenuuy

009 lisueqy euuesqg wooy jnoxyealg 099 010z uebiyn jo ieg alejs uebiyoi jo Jeg ajels U 0L02/L/01
Bunespy lenuuy

009 lIsueq|y euueaqg woaoy jnoxealg av 99 010z uebiyoi jo Jeg ajels uebyoi Jo Jeg 3yelg U4 0L02/L/0L
Bunea jenuuy

009 lIsueq|y euueaqg yealg 99 010z uebiyoi jo seg ajels uebiyaiy jo Jeg 3jeIs u4 01L02/L/01L
Buissy jenuuy

009 l|sueq)y euueaqg Hqiyx3 ao 1va 010z uebiyoi 40 Jeg ajels uebiyoiy Jo Jeg 3jels u4 0102/1/01
Buea fenuuy

009 lIsueq)y euueaq younq 877va 010z uebiyoi jo seg ajels uebiyaly jo teg ajels W4 0102/1/01

asuepuany
JUdA3] pajew)isy JOJBUIPIOO0D JUSAT adAL uang apoo wooy QweN juaag dnouo (s1¢) ayeq Bunjoog

Ap19ap dAQ

90€|d SOA9d -ONS



Z1 0 v obed

asudiauz SW3

SOV Nd 6S'€ 0102/.2/6

009  dIND ‘INusay) eooagay aoedg Bunsopy ao oy 104 ALI00S JO PUNOD N 10§ AJ3I00S JO [1IBUN0D 1IN UOWN 010Z//0L
wabeuep
32IN0Say uewny 16| 204N0S9Y uewNH
009 WD ‘INusay) e353qaYy aoedg Buneap av Oy 10§ Q12190 40 IDUNOD |IN 40} AJ21008 JO 19uUn0) [ UolN 01L02/p/01
wabeuepy
32UN0SaYy UewnH 16 22iN0saY uBWINK
009  dND ‘INusay) eadagay aoedg Bunssy 3SVYHO 10§ aio0g o punod |- 104 Ajai00g Jo |1ounod N Uol 010Z/4/0L
wabeuepy
32IN0Say uewnH 16N 20IN0SaY URWINK
009 WD ‘INusayD ea03qaYy youn goTiva 104 Aj2100g Jo 1ounod |y 10} AJ3I00S JO [19uUnoD |IN UON 0L0Z/¥/0L
wabeuepy
30IN0SAY uewny 16 90IN0S3Y UBWINH
009  dWD ‘INusayD eddaGay nqyx3 av 1Iva 104 A12100S Jo 1ouno N 40} AJ3I9CS JO 1aunod (W UOWN 0L0Z//0L
] yosiny Apuy MOYS / aoueulIopad HdAQ suonpny OSHO  AuoydwiAs spidey puelo UOW 010Z/%/0L
0008 Hdueqly euueaq wooy noyealg HO 099  MOYS Poo [BNuUY 0L0Z 9| ‘SOIAIDS POO UOPIOD UO 0102/p/0L
0008 lI_ueqjy euueag wooy Jnoyealq 4099  Moyg pood [enuuy 0L0Z "OU| ‘SJIAIBS POO UOPIOD Uol 010Z/¥/0L
0008 lisueqy euueaq wooy Jnoyealg 3099  MOyg pood [enuuy 0LOZ  "du| ‘80IMISS P00 UOPIOD WOl 01L0Z/¥/0)
0008 lIduegjy euueag wooy Jnoyealq Q099D  MOYS pood [enuuy 0L0Z "2U| ‘SIAIDS POO UOPIOD Uoly 01L0Z/¥/0L
0008 lIIduEqY euueaq wooy noyealg 0099  MOUS pood [Bnuuy 0L0Z "OU| ‘83IAISS P00 UOPIOD UOW 010Z/v/0L
0008 liISueqjy euueaq wooy jnoyealq 8099  MOYS pood [enuuy 0L0Z U] ‘9IAISS POOH UOPIOD UO 0L0Z/¥/0L
0008 lsueqly euueaq wooy jnoyealq V099  MOYS pooH [Bnuuy 0L0Z °Ou| ‘@3IAI3S pOOd UOPIOD UoW 01L0Z/4/0L
0008 lidueqjy euueag wooy noyesig 499  MOYS pood |enuuy 0102  "OU| ‘S0IAIBS P00 UOPIOD uow 0102Z/4/01
0008 ljjeueq(y euueaqg wooy jnoyealq 399  MOYS pood [enuuy 0LOZ  °dU| ‘9JIAISS POO UOPIOD UOW 01L0Z/¥/0L
0008 1eueqly euueag wooy jnoyeaig Q099  MOYS pood [enuuy 0LOZ U] ‘3G POOH UOPIOD UoW 010Z/+/0L
0008 1Isueqly euueaq wooy jnoxeasq GV 99  MOYS poo [enuuy 0LOZ  "Ou| ‘991A18S POO UOPIOD UOW 0102/%/01
0008 fjdueq|y euueaqg yeaig 99  MOYS pood |enuuy 0L0Z "du| ‘33IAISS P00 UCPIOD UoW 010Z/p/0L
0008 yidueqly euueaqg nquux3 08V H3  MOYyS pood [enuuy 0LOZ  "Ou] ‘313G P00 UOPIOD uow 0L0Z/4/0L
00z aoejd SOAS(Q WAl soeds Bunsapy 4399 apesed uo jusje]. apeled uo juaje) uns 0L0Z/E/0L
002 aoejd soAaq waju| aoedg buysay anva apeled uo jusje) apeied uo juaje) uns 01L0zZ/€/01
002 aoeld soAeq waly| aoedg Buneap 2 Tve apesed uo juaje] apesed uo juajey uns 010z/£/01
0005 1ldueq|y euueaq nayx3 WIVMANS 0102 8zZuduy ONS uns 0LOZ/E/0L
0 yosuny Apuy JONVYWHO4Y3d HdAQ suoppny OSYO  AuoydwAg spidey pueis ung 01L0Z/€/01
0008 yieueqy euueaqg dniss D8V HI  MOYS pood jenuuy 0LOZ  "Ouj ‘@JIIBS o0 UopIoD uns 010z/€/01
Jauulg splemy
00. N0 eaissap (suou) ¥LoSNa  30IMeg yieaH wnipadg ylleaH wnioadg 1es 0102/2/04
Jauulq spiemy
00. mno1 evissap Jauug av 1ve  201mg yljeaH wnipsdg ylleay wnyoads 1es 01L02/2/01L
Jauuiq splemy
002 1mno- eaissap abeio)g 1VOO VvV 1Iva  9019S Yyedy wnijoads UnesH wnipadg 188 01L0Z/2/01
0008 yidueqpy euueaq nayx3g HIVMANS 0102 dzuduy ONS 1es 01.02/2/01
Juonqgiyx3
ue je sainjold, | |eaisse|D
00¥Z yosiny Apuy MOYS / 30uewIoHad TVLIDAY - AuoydwAg spidey puess  AuoydwAs spidey puero 1es 0102/2/0L
LUONIAIYXT
aJuepuapny
JUBA3 pejewlisy 10JeU|pJO0) JUBAT adA) juaa3 apoH wooy QweN JuUaAgz dnoig {s1¢) aeq Bupjoog

Ay9em dAQ

30®|d SOA3Q -ONS



21 40 G abed asudiajuy SW3 SJV Wd 6S'€ 0102/.2/6
0 §jno7 eolssar soedg Bunsapy 9 NOW  JNOA e siajeps oSN SI9)eM 3lISeN anl 0102/5/01
wabeuep
321n0s9Yy uewnH 16N 321n0say uewny
009 dIND ‘INusayD e203Gay 3oedg Buyasy 404 Jo} A13100g 30 |1BuNo) | 10} A121008 30 11OUNOD IN anl 0102/s/04
wabeuep
20IN0S9Yy UBWNH 16N 20Inosay uewnH
009 dND INusay) esdagay soedg Gunas|y 30y 10} 421908 J0 [19uN0D IN 10} Ay21908 40 |1PunoY I any 0L0z/s/0l
wabeuep
221n0SaY UBWNH 16N 921n0saYy URWINH
009 dND INuUSay) edo39qay soedg Bupasiy ad oy 10} faoog 3o |1unod | 10} AB190S 40 1PUNOD | anj) 010z/5/0)
wabeuepy
201n0SaYy UewnH 16N 321n0saYy uewny
009 dD Inusay) essagay soedg Bunasyy av Oy J0} fa1oog Jo |1punod |IN Joj Aja100s 4o j1ounod I ant 0102/5/01
wabeuep
801N0SaYy UBWNH 16N 221n0s9Yy uewNH
009 dND NUSayD e933qaY soedg Buyasiy 3SVHO 10} A421908 30 |1BUNOD |IN J0j Aa100s 40 [13uno) I any) 0102/5/01
wabeuepy
321N0S3Yy UBWNH ‘16N 901N0S2Y UBWNH
009 dIND 'INusay eadaqay youn aos 1va 10} Qaioog jo unod | 10} f131908 40 [IPUN0Y I ant 01L0zc/s/0L
wabeuepy
92IN0S3Y UBWINH 16N 301n0S3Y UBWNH
009 dND ‘INusay eddaqsy 1qiyx3 av 1iva Jo} A121008 40 |PuUno IN 1o} Q191008 30 U0 I anl 010z2/S/0L
0 yosiny Apuy MOUS / 30uewlopdd HdAQ suojipny OSYO  Auoydwig spidey puel anL 0L0z/S/0L
0008 lIueqiy euuesqg wooy jnoyealg HO 099D  MOYS pood [enuuy 0L0Z "dUu] ‘3IAISS POOL UOPIOD) anl 010z/s/0L
0008 fl|sueq|y euueaq wooy noxyealg 4099  MOYS pood [enuuy 0L0Z  "Ouj ‘S0IAI9S pO04 UOPIoH anl 010z/s/01
0008 Y|sueqy euueaq wooy noyeaig 3099  MOyS pood [enuuy 0i0Z2 °OUu| ‘30IAISS P00 UOPIOD) anl 0102/5/01
0008 ljjsueq|y euueaq wooy jnoyealg Q099  MoyS pood |enuuy 0LOZ "dU| ‘80IAIBS P00 UOPIOD) an) 010zZ/5/01
0008 lljsueq|y euuesq wooy jnoyealg 0099  MOYS poogd [Enuuy 0L0Z  "dU] ‘3JIAIBS P00 UOPIOD anj 0102/s/01
0008 HIsueqy euueaq wooy Jnoyealg 89099 MOUS P00 [BNUUY 0LOZ  "OU| ‘3JIAISS POOS UOPIOD anj 0102/5/01
0008 liIsueqly euueaq wooy ynoyealg v 099 MOYS P00 [enuuy 0LOZ  "OU| ‘8013 POO UOPIoD ang 0L02/S/0)
0008 lIsueqy euueaq wooy jnoxealq 499  Moys pood [enuuy 0L0Z "OU| 'SAAISS P00 LUOPIOD any 0102/5/01
0008 l|sueq|y euueaq wooy jnoyealg 3OO  MOYS pood [enuuy 0LOZ  "OU] ‘S3IAISS POO UOPIOD) any) 0102/s/01
0008 lIsueq|y euuesq wooy jnoyealg Q099  Mmoyg pood [enuuy OLOZ  "OU| ‘AINIBS POO] UOPIOD anj) 0102/5/01
0008 lIsueq|y euuesqg wooy jnoxealg gV 99  MoyS pood [enuuy 0LOZ  "Ou] ‘SOIAISS POO4 UOPIOD anl 010z/5/01
0008 lIsueq)y euueaq yeasg OO  MOYS poo4 |enuuy LOZ  "du] ‘90IAI3G POO UOPIOD) anl 010z2/5/01
0008 l|sueqy euueaq 3qIyx3 0dv H3  Moys poo4 [enuuy 0L0Z  "Ou| ‘90IAI9S pO04 UOpIoD anl 010z/s/oL
0005 lIIsueqjy euueaq uqux3 WIYMANS 010Z 32uduy ONS UoW 010Z/4/0L
wabeuep
20JN0S3Yy UBWNH ‘16N 301n0say uewnH
009 dIND ‘Inusay) e303Gay soeds Buyasiy 409 Joj Qjaioog Jo |ounod | 40} AJ8100S 4O [1ounod |IN UON 0102/¥/01
woabeuepw
32IN0S3y UeWNH ‘}BIN 821n0say UBWNH
009 dIND ‘INusay) edasagay soedg Buyasiy ENel.] 10} A121208 40 |PuUno) | 10} AJa100S 40 [PUNOD |IIN Uo 0L02/¢/01
wabeuepy
30IN0S3Y UBWNH 16 921n0SaY UBWINK
asuepuapy
JUBA3 pajew)isy 10jeujpioo?) JUaAl] adA) jueaz apo) wooy aweN jueA3z dnoio (s1¢) ayeq Bupjoog

Apeap dAQ

90€|d SOA3Q -ONS



Aptespa AAQ

Z\ Jo g abey asudgug SW3 SOV Wd 65:€ 0102/22/6
0005 liidueqy euueagq nquyx3 MTYMANS 0102 dzuduy ONS P3M 01L02/9/01
Bunsap
0 yoojpel aipp3  (vvD 10 ONS) TYNYILNI v NOW 1Iounod OV 9AD ONS POM 0102/9/01
005 80B)d SOARQ WAU| nqxg HSTam 3PMPHOA SIBuped SpIMPHOAA S1duped PaM 0102/9/01
»ew
] u\no eoissar aoedg Bunaapy ONOW  InoA ayew si1dlep 3fisaN S19}eM 91SON PaM 0102/9/01
ew
0 upnoT eoissar aoedg Buneapy 8 NOW  INOA aep SIajeps apseN SJ9JBAA J)ISAN PaM 0102/9/0L
wabeuep
80IN0SAY UBWNY 16N 291n0SaYy UBWNH
009  dWD INusay) eaoagay aoedg Bunasy 408 104 131005 jo uNoD |W 40§ AJ3io0g Jo unod | POM 010Z/9/01
wabeuepy
32Jn0Say uewnH 16y @01n0say UewnNH
009  dWD ‘INusay) esdaqay aoedg Bunesy 30y J0}ABos o 1punod |IN - J0j ABIoos 4o [1ounod IN P3M 0L0Z/9/01
wabeuepw
30IN0SaY UBWNH 16y @21n0say urWINH
009  dWD ‘Inusay) eooaqay aoedg Bugasy ao oy 10§ ALI00S JO 1PUNOD N J0j A3190S 40 J1oUNoD [N POM 01L0Z/9/01
wabeuepy
80IN0SaY UBWNH 16 @21n0say uewnH
009  dWD ‘InusayD eadagay aoedg Bunsay av oy 10} A12100G Jo ounod [N 4oy A131908 jo j1ouno) | POM 0102/9/01
wabeuepy
32IN0SaYy uewnH 16N 201n0saYy uBWNY
009  dIND ‘Inusayd eadgay soedg Bunaspy ISVHDO 104 A12100g Jo jounod [N 10} AJ31008 O 1ounod |y POM 01L02/9/0)
wabeuepy
80IN0SaYy uewny 161 991n0s9y uRWINH
009  dIND ‘INusayd eadaqay youn goTIve 104 Q31005 Jo jounod [N 10} AJ8I00S 4O J1ounod | P3aM 0102/9/01
0008 ydueqly euueaq wooy Jnoyeag HO 099  MOYS pood [enuuy QLOZ  'OU| ‘SDIAISS P00 UOPIOD PaM 0L0Z/9/01
0008 liidueqy euueaq wooy noxeasg 4099  MOYS pood [ENUUY 0LOZ  OU| ‘SDIAISS POOS UOPIOD P3M 0L0Z/9/0L
0008 fII3ueqy euueaq wooy Inoyeasg J 099  MOYS pood [enuuy QLOZ "Ouj ‘SIIISS POO UOPIOS) PaM 0102/9/01
0008 fiidueqy euueaq wooy Inoxeaig Q099  MOYS poo4 [enuuy 0L0Z  "Ouj ‘SJIAISG POO UOPIOD POM 0102/9/0L
0008 ysueqy euuesq wooy noyeasg D099  MOUS poo4 |enuuy OL0Z  "Ou] ‘3JIAISS PO UOPIOS) PaM 0102/9/0L
0008 fil3ueqy euueaq wooy jnoyeasg 9099  MOyS poo [enuuy 0LOZ 3| ‘SIS POO UOPICD) PaM 0102/9/01
0008 fiidueq)y euueaq wooy jnoyeaiq V099  MOUS pood lenuuy 0L0Z  "Oul ‘S83IAISS pood uopio9 PaM 0L0Z/9/01
0008 lIIsueq)y euueaq wooy jnoxealg 499  MOYS pood [enuuy 0LOZ  "Oul ‘SIIAISS POO UOPIOD P3M 01L0Z/9/04
0008 IIdueqy euueaq wooy jnoyealg 399  MOYS pood [Bnuuy 0LOZ  "OU| ‘8INISS P00 UOPIOD PaM 01L0Z/9/0L
0008 lisueqy euueaq wooy Jnoxesig Q099  MOYg pood [enuuy 0L0Z Ou| ‘33 P00 UOPIOD PaM 01L0Z/9/0L
0008 llleueqy euueaq wooy noyeaig 9V 9O  MOYS pood [enuuy 0L0Z OU| ‘83MISS POOH UOPIOD PaM 01.02/9/01
0008 Iijdueq(y euueaq yeaig 99  MOYS pood [enuuy 0L0Z  "OU| ‘9INISS POO UOPIOD PaM 010Z/9/0L
0008 IfjSueqry euuesq Nawx3 08VY H3  MOYS poo4 [enuuy 0LOZ "duj '3JIAISS POO UOPIOD PaM 0102/9/01
000} Ijsueq)y euueaq dnies 971va Auowssa) BuisolD szuduy azuduy P3M 0102/9/0)
0005 jjdueq|y euueaq uquyx3 WIVMANS 0102 dzudhy ONS anL 0102/S/0b
1B
] 3\no7 ealssap aoedg Bunaapy ONOW  INOA aYep siajep o_w_mo_p_ SI9)BM OiSAN anL 0102/S/0L
Jew
asuepuspy
JuUaA3 pajewyys3y 10}JeUIpJO0Y) JUdAT adA] jueaz apoo wooy aweN jJuaAlz dnoig {s1¢) ayeq Bupjoog

3Je|d SoA=d -ONS



Z\ J0 2 abeg esudrejuz SW3 SOV Wd 65:€ 0102/.2/6
uoneossy uoienossy

] upnoT edissar dnies gog1va  Buippap ueBiyoiy issp Buippap uebiyoiiy 1sepn u4 0L0Z/8/0L
0005 1jaueq|y euueaq uqyx3 WIVMANS 0102 3zuduy ONS U4 0L0Z/8/01

005 20B|d SOASQ WaU| Hawx3 HS13M SPMPHOAA SiBupEd SPIMPHOAA S1dupEd 44 0L0Z/8/01
00S a0e|d sonaq wiaju| aoedg Buyasy H 099 SpIMPOM Siduped SPIMPHOAA S13upEd u4 0102/8/01
005 30€|d SOA3Q WIBj) aoedg Bunesyy 9 099 9PMPHOA SIBupEd SPIMPHOA SiBuled ud 0L0z/8/0}
005 aoe|d SOA3Q W] aoedg Sunaspy 4099 3PIMPHOM Siduped SPIMPHOA SIBUNEd U4 0L0Z/8/04
005 aoe|d SOAS(Q Wd| aoedg Bunasspy 3099 SpIMPLIOA SIBuped SPMPHOM S1auped ud4 0L0Z/8/0L
00S 20e|d SOASQ W] aoedg Buneapy ao0oo SPMPLIOM SiBuped SpIMPHOM S1auped ud 0L0z/8/0L
00S a0e|d SOASQ WIdjY| aoedg Bunespy 2099 SPIMPHOM SIBuped SPIMPIOM Sisuled U4 0L0Z/8/0L
00S a0e|d SOA3Q WIaju| soedg Bunssy 9099 SPMPHON SIBUNEd SPIMPLOAA Siduped U4 01L02/8/01
005 30B|d SOA_( WIdY| aoedg Buneap v 099 SPIMPHOA SIBUpEd SPIMPHOAA Siduped 14 0L0Z/8/01
005 20e|d SOASQ WIAY| agedg Buieap v Tva SPMPHOM SIauped SPIMPHOAA SIBuped 14 0102/8/0)
0J]9

0 yosunyj Apuy MOYS / aoueuliopad HdAQ $309 m__m%v_uom.;:m..wnwnm Auoydwisg spidey pueso 144 0102/8/01

sBuijesy

0  dWD ‘Inusay) eodagay soedg Bunasiy V99 ssebeuepy AnD 0102 spidey puesd jo A0 ud4 0L02/8/04

0 agl  (vvDJo OINS) TYNYILNI WYQa Ons Buysapy Alsjes OWS nyl 0L02/L/04

00S 80€|d SOASQ WA} uqyx3y HST1am SPIMPHON SIBUpEd SPIMPLIOAA SIBulEd nuL 01L0Z/L/0L
00S 80E|d S0ASQ WAjY| aoedg Bunesy H 099 SPMPHOA SIduped SPIMPLOAA S1Buped nyL 0L0z/L/01
005 89e|d SOABQ WAY| aoedg Bunespy 9 099 SPMPHOAN SI3uped SPIMPLOA S1auped nyL 01L0z/2/01
00§ a0e|d SOAS( WIBlu| aoedg bunsap 4099 SPMPHOA SI3uped SPMPHOM S1Buped nyt 0102/L/01
00§ 20e|d SOASQ WIA| soeds Bunssiy 3099 9PMPHOA SIBUNEd SPIMPHONA SiBuped nyL 0102/L/0L
00S a0B|d SOA3Q WIdU| aoedg Buaa aooo SPIMPHOM S1auped 3PMPHOA SiBupEd nyL 010z/2/0L
00S a0e|d SOA3( UIau) soeds Buyasy 0099 SpIMPHOAA SIBuped SPIMPHOM SIauped nyL 01L02/L/0L
005 aoe|d SOABQ UIBjU| aoedg Bunasiy 9099 SPMPHOM SIBupEd SpIMPOM SiBuped nyL 01L0Z/4/0L
005 80B|d SOADQ W) soedg Bunasiy v 099 SPMPHO SIBuped SPIMPHOAA SIauped nyl1 0402/2/01
005 a9e]d SOAaQ WBju) aoedg Bupssiy v 1ve SPMPHOAN SI3UpEd SPIMPLOAA SIBUped nyL 0102/2/0L
e
0 1mno egjssap aoedg bunsap ONOW  INoA ayeW siajep mumoﬂ SJ9jep JISON nyL 01L02/2/01
Je|
0 upnon eaissar aoedg Bunaspy 2 NOW  INoA axepy siajep ouwon SJ9lep SlISeN nyL 01L0Z/L/0}
T =)

0 yosuny Apuy dnies HdAQ s809 ejjadeyooy,, | m%n_m._. AuoydwAg spidey pueis nyi 0L0Z/L/0L
0008 ljisueqyy euuesq yeaig 99  MOYS poo4 [enuuy 0LOZ °dU| ‘9JIISS POOS UOPIOD nuL 0L02/L/0L
0008 Ijidueqly euuesq umopieaj OH3  MOyS pood [enuuy 040Z "OUj ‘VIAIBS P00 UOPIOD nyL 0102/2/0}
0008 Ijsueqly euuesq umopiea | VH3  moys pood [enuuy 0LOZ U] ‘S8DIAIBS POO4 UOPIOD nyL 01L0Z/L/0}4

MO[-13)Y
0 fiIsueqjy euueaq ealy uopdaoay MIVMAIS %8 Uoidaoay diA aZuduy azuduy nyL 0L0z/L/0L
MO|D-I3lY

0 iIdueqy euueag eary uojdaoay gH3 3 uondaday dIA SZudHy dzZuduy nuL 0L0Z/L/0L

0001 liIdueqyy euuesq MOYS / 30ueWIOpad gog 1va  Auowasa) Buisold azudpy |zuduy nyy 0L0Z/L/0L
asuepuany
JUSAZ pajewnysy 10JeUIpI00D JUSA] adA) juaaz apoH wooy aweN jJueAl dnoig) (s1¢) areqg Bupjoog

Axeam dAQ 3%€|d SOASQ -ONS



Z\ 10 g abeg asudisjuz SW3 SOV INd 6S:€ 0102/22/6
008  dIND 'INusay) eadagay nqyx3 .OH3  Auaqganig jeuonen 0102 Auaganjg uebiyoly anl 01L02/21/0L
WMOL
om] ayj :sbupy ay) jo
0 yosuny Apuy dnies HdAQ pJo,, | woog doydwAg,  AuoydwAg spidey pueis an) 0102Z/ZL/0}
Moys ||,
00G1 ||l2ueqly euueaq Wwooy Jnoyeasg AVLIOIY saye jeals) adlawwo) Sa)eT jeals) a2BWWoY ang 0L0zZ/2L/0L
MOYS |1,
00sL ljIsueq|y suuea W00y Jnoyealg 43009V 99 $9)eT jeald) aVIBWW0D ST Jeas) aBWWoD anj 0102/2L/01L
MOYs |1,
005} liiueqy euueaq uqux3 gvHI  soyeTleasD 30sWwWe)  SIYeT jeass 3013WwWo) an1 010Z/ZLI0L
Mmous |,
00S1 ljlIsueq|y euuesq Jauuig as 1vdg §8)e7 jealo) 3J_WWOD $3)e7 Jeals) 2JIBWWoD anj 0L0g/eL/ioL
Moys ||,
00S} njdueqjy euueaq MOHS 3avil aogv 1va SO} JealD) VIBWWOD  SIHET JBaIH) JVIBWWO) an] 0L0Z/ZLI0L
UORBID0SSY
005 unnoT eoissar aoedg Bunssiy o0y 30UdIRYUOY led 0102 syuays uebiyoiy UOW 010Z/LL/0L
uoje|oossy
005 unno eoissor soedg bunosapy av oy 89UB19Ju0) Jled 0102 spusys uebiyoiy UON 0102/LL/0L
uoleossy
005 unnoT eoissor nquyx3 av 1ive 80UAIZOD 184 0102 syuayg uebiyoiy UOW 0102/LL/0L
odxg pue 33ua13u0) UOJJRID0SSY SIaMOIS)
008  dWD ‘INusay) eadaqay dnies aoav NOW  Auaganig jeuoieN 0102 Auaqanig ueBiyoiy UOIN 01L0Z/L L/OL
odx3 pue 32uaJau0Y UONeIDOSSY S18aM0IS)
008  dND ‘InusayD eadsqay dnies OH3  Auaqganig [euoyeN 0102 Ausgang uebiyay UOW 010Z/L L/0)
Mmousg Li,
00S} lildueqy euueaq wooy Jnoxyeasq 43008V 99  S8jeTjeal S05WW0)  SBH)ET JeslD 0IBWWO0D uoiN 010Z/LLI0L
mous L1,
0051 liIldueqy euueaq uayx3 GV HI  S&)eTjessO VIBWWODH  SIHET JBIU 308D UoW 0102/L1/04
Mmous i1,
0051 liIBueqjy euueaq dnies @O TIve  SONETleslO S058WW0D  SYET JElD) S0IWWO0D UOW 0102/LL/0L
uoneossy uonenossy
0 Imno egssap nayx3 qogv 1iva  Buippapp uebiyoiy 1som Buippapa ueBiyoi 1som ung 0102/01/01
0005 ifdueqy euueaq nquyx3a MIVMANS 0102 dzuduy ONS uns 010zZ/01/01
uoleI0SSY
00S mno- eaissap - doeds Bunesp o0y aouaeuog jled 0102 sduays uebiyoiy ung 0102/01/01
uopeossy
005 N0 eoissop soedg Bunasy av od 30ua13ju0) [led 0102 syuays uebiyoy uns 0L0zZ/0L/01
w022
0 yosuny Apuy MoYg / 9oueuLiopad HJdAQ $809 ejjadexo0y,, | sdod,  AuoydwAg spidey pueio ung 010z/01/01
Mous L1,
005} liIdueqy euueaq dnies GV H3  soyejesso 0IBWWOD  SIHET JBSIO S0UBWWOD uns 010zZ/01/04
uopeloossy uoljeossy
0 imno egissap uquyx3 gogv 1iva  Buippaps uebiyoiy 1som Buippapa uebiyol 1sep 18S 0L02/6/01
0005 IIdueqjy euueaq nquyx3 MIVMANS 0102 32uduY ONS 1es 0102/6/01
w0113y
0 yosiny Apuy MOYS / 30uewIopad HdAQ $809) ejadexo0y,, | sdod,  AuoydwAg spidey puei 1es 0L0Z/6/04
asuepuspyy
JUdA3] pajewnisy 10Jeuipio09 JuUaAg ad/j yuang apoY wooy aweN JusAz dnoig {s1¢) aeq Bupjoog

Apiesp dAQ

3Je|d SOA3 -ONS



21 Jo ¢ abey asudisju3z SN3 SOV Nd 6S:€ 0102/.2/6
0  dWND ‘Inusay) eo0agay soedg Bugesy av Tivg  wniog uojes sAen 0102 ueBiyoiN JO she 1es 0102/91L/01
MOL
om] ay] :sbupy ay) jo
] yosiny Apuy MOUS / @ouewopad HdAQ Pi0T,, | woog aluoydwAg,  AuoydwAg spidey puess 1eS 0102/9L/01
0  dIND ‘Inusayd edxdsqay dniss 43008V 99  wniod uojes sAeIN 0102 uebiya JO sAlei u4 0L0Z/SL/0L
0  dIND ‘Inusay) edxdaqay dniss OH3 wniod uojes sAep 0102 ueBiyoI JO s.Aley 14 010Z/51/01
0 dWD ‘Inusay) ecdsqey dnies aoTivg  wniod uofes AR 0L0Z uebiyaIN 10 sAleW B4 0L0Z/51L/0L
0  dWD ‘Inusay) esdagay dnies av Tlva  wniod uojes s Ay 0L0Z uebiyoIN JO sAley 14 0L0Z/SL/0L
MO
om] ay] :sbupy ayy jo
0 yosiny Apuy MOUS / @ouewiopad HdAQ pJo,, | woog duoydwAg,  AuoydwAg spidey puess 14 0102/5L/01
0dx3 pue 32uaIBU0D UONeID0SSY SIaMO0ID)
008  dIND 'INusay) Ba03gay umopiea| OH3  Ausgan|g |euonen 0102 Kusqenig uebiyoiy Nyt 0102/ 1I0L
odx3 pue aduaIdauo)) UONBID0SSY SIaMOIS)
008 WD ‘InusayD e023qay umopIea | OH3  Aueqanig |euoneN 0102 Auaqanig uebiyoiy nyL 0Loz/vLI0L
0  dWD ‘Inusayd edxdagay dnies aonT1iva  wniog uojes sAleiy 0102 uebiyaIy JO sAlew nyl oLoz/vLiol
0  dWD ‘Inusey) easagay dnies av Tiva  wniog uojes sAle 0102 uebiyaI JO s.Alew nyi 0L0ZwLI0L
0 unno eoisser aoedg Buijeap av oy Jeuoyjeussju| QNH  1SSMPI [euUCHEWSIU| gNH nyy 0LOZ/LIOL
MO
om) ay] :sbujy ayy jo
0 yosiny Apuy dnies HdAQ  pi0,, | woog dwoydwis,  AuoydwAg spidey pueio nyl 0102/#1/0L
MOYS LI,
0051 yjdueq|y euueaq naquyx3 av H3 soye]jealO SVBWWOD  SBYET JBSIS S2UBWWIOD Nyl 0LoZ/LIo0L
0 yoojpel app3 (Vv 10 ONS) TYNHILNI Vv 1ve UONESIAAUOD M3N Y ONS POM 0L0Z/ELI0L
0dx3 pue adsualsuo) UOHBID0SSY SIaMOoID)
008  dWND ‘InusayD Bod3gay nqux3 OH3  Aueganig [euoneN 0102 Ausgang uebiyony POM 0L0Z/ELI0L
Ayssamun
000} 90B|d SOAS(Q WA} Hayx3 aod 1iva e gor @ diysussju| ajels Asjien puess POM 0L0Z/EL/0L
WMOL
om] ay] :sbupy ayy jo
0 yosiny| Apuy dniss HdAQ pi01,, | woog duoydwAg,  AuoydwAg spidey puein P3M 0L0Z/EL/0L
MOYS L1,
00SL IIIdueqyy euueaq wooy jnoyealq 43028V 99  sojeqiea 90jwwo)  SayeT Jesss) soswwo) PaM 0L0Z/ELI0L
MOYS |,
0051 lidueq|y euueaq nqx3 gV HI  S9e1Jeas9 0IBWWO0D  S3HET JeslS) 32UBWWoD PaM 0LOZ/ELIOL
Mmous Li,
005} liidueqy euueaq Hawxg av H3 S8)e jealn VUBWWOD  SIHET JealH 3sBWWe) PaM 0LOZ/EL/OL
uonePossy
005 N0 eaissap soedg Buyasiy 20y 30U3134U0D Jled 0102 sjuayg uebiyoy an) 0102/21L/01
UoNeIdoSSY
00S o eaissap aoedg Bugssiy gv oy aouaIuuo) (led 0102 suays uebiyoiy an) 0102/2L/0}
uoljel00SSY
00S mno eoissap nquyx3 av 11va aduaiguo (led 010z suays uebiyoiy anjL 0102/21/01
odx3 pue 30uUaI3u0D UORBIDOSSY SIaMOID)
008  dWD ‘INusayd e203qay Isepjealq goav NOW  Ausganig jeuoneN 0102 Auaqganig uebiyoin anL 01L02/21/0L
odx3 pue 32uaiajuo) uoyLeI0SSY SIAMOIC)
aJuepuspy
JuaA3] pejewisy J0JeuIpJO0) JUaA] adAj jueaz opoD Wooy SWeN JuaAy dnoio (s1£) @ayeq Bupjoog

Apresp dAQ

9%e|d SOASd -ONS



2i o 01 bed ssudizug SW3 SOV Wd 6S:€ 0102/.2/6
Juang Aojdaqg 2 SMOPUIM
0 lI2ueqy euueaqg aoedg bunsap V99 oid 1i-18NY93l 3da 4D yosoIN ant 0102/61/01
JU3AJ jje4 uoljeIapa4 uonesapay
0 U\No7 eaissap ealy uojdaoay y1osng uensuyd Ao Jauuj ueysuyd ANY sauu) an1 01L0Z/61/01
JUaA3 jjeq uonesspay uonesapa
0 mno- evssap Jauuig ao 1ve uensuyD Ao Jauu uensuyo A0 seuuj anji 0102/61/01
0  dIND ‘INusayD e393qay aoeds Buyjeapy 4304 wnog uoles sAley 0102 uebiyoI JO sAlew USIN 01L02/81/01
0  dIND ‘Inusay) eadaqay aoedg Bunesp g2 0y  wnio4 uofes sAlep 0102 ueBiyoIN JO sAlen UO 0102/81/01
0  dD ‘Inusay) e00aqay soedg Buneap gv Od  wniog uoles sAleN 0L0Z uebiyal 3O sAley UOW 010Z/81/0L
0  dIND 'INusay) e00aqay aoeds Bugoapy HO 099  wnio4 uofes sAlew 0L0Z uebiyoi O shlen UOW 0102/81/0L
0  dIND Iusay) eadaqay aoedg bunesiy 43099 wnog uojes sAlely 0102 uebiyaiy JO sAlew UOW 01L02/81/01
0  dIND INusay) e208qay soeds Bugasy go 099  wniod uoes sAle 0102 uebiyaI JO sAlen UOW 01.02/81/01
0  dWD 'Musay) eadaqay aoedg bunaap v 099  wniog uojes sAR 0102 uebiyoi 3O shley Uuo 010Z/31/01
0  dIND INusay) eadaqay soedg Bunaspy 43009V 99  wnio4 uojeg sAlep 0102 ueBiya 3O sAle UO 0102/81/01
0  dIND ‘nusay) eadagay aoedg Bugesy OH3 wno4 uojes sAenN 0102 ueBiyaw 3O sAleiy UO 0102/81/01
0  dID Inusay) eanaqay aoedg Bunespy 3SYHD  wniod uojes sAley 0102 uebiyaw 1O sAlenw UON 010Z/81/0L
0  dD Inusayd eadaqay aoedg bunssiy ao1va  wnio4 uojeg sAlep 0102 ueBiya JO sAlen UO 010Z/81/01
0  dWD ‘Inusay) e0dsgay aoedg Bunssiy gv 1va  wnio4 uojes sAlew 0102 uebiyoIy JO sAley UOW 010Z/81/0L
0  dWD nusayd eadaqey aoedg bunssiy 43048 wnioguoles sAlen 0102 uebiyoI JO sAlely uns 0102Z/21/0L
0  dWD 'INusayDd e293g9y aoedg Buneapy go oy  wniog uofes sAlel 0102 ueBIyoIN JO SAlRN uns 01L0Z/.1/0L
0  dWND ‘Inusays eadaqay aoedg bunaayy av Oy  wnio4 uojes sAeW 0102 uebiyoI 3O shlew ung 01L02/2L/0}
0  dWD nusayd edxdaqay aoedg Bunsap HO 099  wnio4 uoes sAlel 0L0Z uebiyoiy JO shlen ung 01L0Z/2L/0}
0  dWD ‘Inusayd edxdagay soedg Buiea 43099 wnio4 uojes sAleN 0102 uebiyoiy 4O s.hlen ung 0102/2L/0)
0  dIND ‘Inusay es23qay aoedg Buyssy a0 099  wnio4 uojes sAlep 0102 uebiyoi JO shlen ung 01L0Z/21/01
0  dIND Inusay) esdagay aoedg Bugasy av 099  wniog uojes sAle 0102 uebiya JO shen unsg 0L0Z/LL/0L
0  dWD 'Iusay) edxdsqay aoedg Bunaay 43Q0av 99  wniog uojes sAleiy 0102 uebiyoi JO shiley ung 010Z/21/01
0  dWD INusay) e23gqay aoedg Bunasiy OH3I wnio4 uojes sAlel 0102 ueBiyoIn JO s.hley ung 010zZ/2101
0  dWD 'INusays eooaqay soedg Bunssiy ISVYHO  wnuo4 uojes sAle 0102 uebiyoI JO sAley uns 010Z/2H0L
0  dWD Inussyd eadaqay aoedg Bupssiy ao1iva  wniod uojes sAlep 0102 uebiyoiy JO sAlen ung 01L0z/21/01
0  dWD INusayd esdaqay aoedg bunasy gV 1v8  wniog uojes sAlew 010z uebiyoi JO sAlen ung 0102/21/01
0  diND Inusayd edxdaqay aoeds Bunsapy 4308 wniod uoles sAlel 0L0Z uebBiyol JO sAlen 1es 0102/9L/01
0  dWD ‘Inusayd e09303Y aoedg Bupsap ao oy  wniog uoes sAley 0102 uebwaI JO sAlew 188 010Z/91/01
0  dWD ‘Inusay) eocdagay aoeds bunsap v 0y  wnio4 uojes sAleW 0102 uebiyaiy JO sAle 1eS 0L0Z/91/01
0  dWD ‘Inusay) esdaqay aoedg buysay HO 099  wniod uoles sARN 0102 uebiyoin JO shie 1es 01L02/91/01
0  dWD ‘Inusay) esdagay aoeds Buneap 43099 wniog uojes sAleiy 0102 ueBiyoi 1O shley 1es 0102/91/01
0  dWD Inusayd eadsqay aoedg bunaapy a2 099  wrnio4 uoles sAle 0102 uebiyoi O shiley 1eS 0102/91L/01
0  dWD ‘Inussy) eocdaqay aoeds Buyjsap av 099  wnio4 uojes sAleN 0102 uebiyoIn JO sAley 1BS 010Z/91L/01
0  dIND ‘Inusay) eassgay soedg bunasiy 43008V 99  wnio4 uojes sAlew 0102 uebiyoiy JO s/Areiy 1es 01L02/91L/0L
0  dIND 'Inusay) esdsqay soedg Bunosy OH3 wno4uoleg sAlew 0102 uebiyoIN JO s.Aley 18S 0102/91/04
0  dIND 'INusay) esdsqey aoeds Bunesy 3SYHD  wniog uojes sAleW 0102 uebiyoiy 3O shlen 185 0102/91/01
0  dWD 'Inusay) e003qay aoedg Bunssiy aoTiva  wnsod uofes sAle 0102 uebiyaiN 3O s.hAlew 1es 0L0Z/91L/0L
aouepus)y
JUSAT pojewisy 10jJeuipioo? Juaag adA) Jueaz apoY wooy awep JuaAg dnoig (s1¢) ayeq Bupjoog

Ao dAG

30€|d SOASQ -ONS



ZL 40 || 9bed asudiau3 SW3 SOV Wd 66°€ 0102/.2/6
0011 uno7 ealssef jeaig ONNJd 3dd OH3  eduswy pIA VOVN 0102 10} UOHEIODSSY jeuoheN jes oloz/ee/ol
feuoibay saaRdy sndwe)
00Li nino egissar nqiyx3 OHI eduswy PIN YOVN 0102 104 UONBIN0SSY [euocleN 1es 010z/ez/0L
jeuoibay SalAoY sndwe)
0oLl HnoT evissar youn gH3  eduawy pIN YOVN 0102 10} UOKBID0SSY |euoheN les oL0z/ez/ol
jeuoibay saAloy sndwed
0oLL H§no7 edissar uoIssag |elsudg aocgavy Tva  eousawy pIN YOVN 0102 104 UOHEIDOSSY |eucheN 1es 010z/€2/01
0 yosiny| Apuy Moys / sduewopad HJAQ £S91eD OUM 19|1eg spidey puein 1es 0l0z/eg/ol
leuoibay saAloy sndwe))
00L1 JQno" earssar uonessibay VIHOO3S  eouswy pIN YOVN 0102 10} UOHEINOSSY [euoneN 14 0L02/22/01
euoibay saAloy sndwe)
00tL 1o eaissar yealg ONNd 34d OH3  eduswy pPIN YOVN 0102 10} UOLRIOOSSY |euoieN 14 0102/22/0)
|euoibay salAloy sndwe)d
00LL 1noT eaissar Haqiyx3 OH3 eduswy pIN YOVN 0102 10} UONEINOSSY jeucleN W4 0102/22/01
leuotbay sapAldy sndwe)
0oLt }QnoT eoissar UoIssag |essuag adtgv 1iva  eouawy pIN YOVN 0L02 10} UOHEIDOSSY jeuoleN U4 0102/22/01
0 yosiny Apuy MOyS / souewlopad HdJAQ £59led Oym 1oi1eg spidey puers u40102/22/01
Me
0 mnoT eaissar soedg Buneapy VYO JINOA el siajeps ajisaN S13)JepA J)IsaN nyy 010z/1z/olL
|euoibay saAOY sndwe)
0oLL ynoT eaissar uoneysibay VIHOO3S  edouswy pIN YOVN 0102 10} uonelossy |euoleN nyl 010z/42/0L
|leuoibay salARdy sndwe)
00L1 HnnoT eoissar jeaig ONNd 3¥d OH3  eduswy PIN YOVN 0102 10} UORHBIO0SSY [BUOREN nyt 0102/12/01
Jeuoiboy sapAdy sndwed
0oLl nnoT edissap Hquux3 OH3  eduswy pIN YOVN 0102 10} uonerossy jeucneN nyl 0Loz/Le/ol
jeuoibay saAoy sndwe)
00t1 ypnoT eaissar youn gH3  eduswy pIN vOVN 0102 10} UOHEINOSSY JeuoneN nyl oLoz/ie/oL
{euoibay saARdy sndwe)
0041 ygnoT eaissar uoISsag [eJausd aogv 1Tve  eduswy PIN YOVN 0102 10} UONHEIDOSSY jeuolieN nyyL otozg/Lz/oL
0 yosiny Apuy dnies HdAQ £Sal1ed Oym 191Ieg spidey pueso nyl oroez/ie/olL
jen
0 HynoT easssar soedg Buieap VOY INOA 3By S1S)ep 3)ISeN SIS1EM JfISaN P3M 0102/02/01
leuoibay saAoy sndwed
00LL JynoT eaissar ONIL3I3N NHQ9 ONS  eduswy PIN YOVN 0102 10} UONEIN0SSY |BUOHEN P3M 0102/02/01
|euoiboy salAnoy sndwed
00LL jnoT eaissar dnies VIHOO3S  edouswy pIN YOVN 0102 40} UONEIJ0SSY [BuoleN P3M 01L02/02/0L
|leuocibay saARoy sndwe)
00LL wnoT eaissar dnies ONNd 3¥d OH3  eouawy PIN YOVN 0102 10} UONHEIJOSSY |euoleN P3M 01.02/02/0L
leuocifay SaIAlOY sndwe)
00LL jnoT eoissar dnies OH3 eduswy PIN YOVN 0102 10} UOREIDOSSY [eUOleN PaM 0L02/0Z/0L
jeuoibay saAoy sndwe)d
00l HanoT eoissar dnies aogav1ivg  eouswy PIN YOVN 0102 104 UOREIDOSSY JeuoieN PaM 0102/02/01
0 yosiny Apuy dnies HdAQ £S31eD OUMm 1slieg spidey puesd PSM 0102/02/0L
0 gaL (vvd 10 ONS) TYNYILNI av 1vd dueusuep llemiy ONS anl 01L02/61/01
Men
0 noT edissar soedg Bupssy VO INOA aYe S19)ep 3jisaN SJ91epM ApSaN an) 0L0Z/61L/01L
aJuepuayly
JuaAgz pajewysy 10Jeulpioo) JuUaAz adA} yuaa3z 8po) wooy aWeN JuaAz dnoig (si¢) ajeqg Bupjoog

A@am dAQ

90¢|d SOA9d -ONS



2l Jo | obed asudiauz SW3 SOV N 66-€ 0102/.2/6
splepuels
ajels a0 uowwo) SIOJRNSIUILPY |00YOS
(11272 1not eorssar soedg Bunsapy HO 099 - uoneonp3 jo jdeq IW 40 uonedossy uebiyoiy UO 0102/52/01
spiepuels
aje)s 3100 uowwoD SIOJRNSILIWPY [00YOS
0S. HunoT eaissar aoedg Bunasy 33 099 - uofeanp3 jo }daq I J0 uonenossy uebiyaiw Uo 0L02/52/01
splepuejs
9)ejS 2100 UOWWIOD) SIOJEJISIUIWPY [OOYOS
0SL I)no ealsssf aoedg Bunasiy 434009V 99 - uogeonp3 jo 3daq I 40 uoyerossy uebiyoiy UON 010¢/s2/01
splepuels
3Je)S 2107 UoWWIOD SIOJeJSIURUPY [00YOS
(117 HunoT eoissar aouo d10sng - uoneoanp3 Jo jdaq IN 40 uojedossy ueBiyoIy UOW 0102/52/01
spiepue)s
8je)s 210D UoWWIoD SI0jeNSIUIWLPY [00YOS
0s. unoT edissar aoeds bBuieapy a2 1ve - uogeanpd o 1daq IN 40 uoyedossy uebiyoiy UOW 0102/52/01
aoueuBjUIRN
0 QgL 13pJ0 40 IO aosv 1ve wooyjieg jegusiod ONS uns 0102/¥2/01
jeuoibay salpAloy sndwe)
00LL nnoT eoissar umopies| ONNd 34d OH3  edlswy PIN YOVN 0102 10} uoyeloossy jeuonenN ung 0102/42/01
jeuoibay saAloY sndwe))
[1]73 nnoT egissar umopiea| OH3 eduswy pIN YOVN 0L02 10} UoeIoSSY jeuoieN ung 0102/v2/0L
0 yosiny| Apuy Moys / souewlopad HdAQ £591eD OUMm 1alieg spidey pueio ung 0Lozg/ve/olL
jeuoibay saARoY sndwe)
00L1 N0 B2ISS3Ir uonensibay VIHOO3S  eduswy pIN YOVN 0102 40} UONEIO0SSY [eUOlEN jes 010z2/€z/01
[euocibay sanIAY sndwe))
asuepusy
JuaAz pejewyjsy 10}JeUIpPI00Y) JUBAT adAy Juaag apoH wooy QWeN JuUsAg dnosg (s1£) @yeq Bupjoog

Apjesp dAQ

3%€|d SOASQd -ONS



